
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David
Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608) 873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us.

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West update

2. Minutes and Reports: Opera House 4/29/14, CA/CP 5/6/14, Finance 5/13/14, Library Board
4/16/14, Personnel minutes 05/05/14 and 6/2/14

3. Public Comment Period

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Approval of Council minutes of: 5-27-2014

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item to be
removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda
vote.

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-64-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T
Wisconsin General Easement agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park.
(Parks approved 4-0)

NEW BUSINESS

6. R-70-2014: Resolution in support of Stoughton Move to Amend (CA/CP meets tonight)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



7. R-72-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s
license to Matt Vogel (Public Safety denied 4-0)

8. R-75-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor
License renewals for the period of July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014. (Public Safety

approved 4-0)

9. R-76-2014: Authorizing an Application for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s
license to serve fermented malt beverages to the Dane County Friends of Skandinavian
Culture, Inc. for the 1st annual Catfish River Music Festival to be held July 3, 2014
through July 6, 2014 at Rotary Park (Public Safety approved 4-0)

10. R-68-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the placement
of a cigarette butt receptacle and a sign asking people to “please refrain from smoking
near playgrounds when children are present” at Veterans Park. (Parks approved 4-0)

11. R-69-2014: Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment
Powers – Re: Hults Road Water and Sewer Extension (Finance approved 4-0)

12. R-71-2014: Approving Job description updates for the Utilities Director and Utilities Technical
Operations Supervisor. (Personnel approved 3-0)

13. R-73-2014: Approving a contract between the City of Stoughton and STI for use of STI
parking lot for Opera House event (CA/CP meets tonight)

14. R-77-2014: Approval of Street Closing request for Opera House Event (Public Safety
approved 4-0)

15. R-74-2014: Approving Mayor Citizen Committee Appointments

16. R-67-2014: Approving Agreements for the Reconstruction and Maintenance of Williams
Drive from Railroad Tracks North to CTH B. (Finance committee meets tonight)

**The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or
bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and
conditions of proposed agreements with the Town of Dunkirk and the Town of Pleasant Springs
relating to reconstruction and maintenance of part of Williams Drive . If the Council meets in
closed session, the Council will reconvene in open session to take action on the Reconstruction
and Maintenance agreements for Williams Drive and to proceed with the remaining items on the
Agenda.

17. Discussion regarding City Department Structure



ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger





 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 10, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608) 873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  Opera House 4/29/14, CA/CP 5/6/14, Finance 5/13/14, Library Board 


4/16/14, Personnel minutes 05/05/14 and 6/2/14 


 


3. Public Comment Period 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  5-27-2014  


 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 


removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 


vote. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5.   R-64-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T 


Wisconsin General Easement agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park.  


(Parks approved 4-0)   


   


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6.   R-70-2014:  Resolution in support of Stoughton Move to Amend (CA/CP meets tonight) 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


7. R-72-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s  


license to Matt Vogel (Public Safety denied 4-0) 


 


8.   R-75-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor 


 License renewals for the period of July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014. (Public Safety 


approved 4-0) 


 


9. R-76-2014:  Authorizing an Application for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s 


license to serve fermented malt beverages to the Dane County Friends of Skandinavian 


Culture, Inc. for the 1
st
 annual Catfish River Music Festival to be held July 3, 2014 


through July 6, 2014 at Rotary Park  (Public Safety approved 4-0) 


 


10. R-68-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the placement 


of a cigarette butt receptacle and a sign asking people to “please refrain from smoking 


near playgrounds when children are present” at Veterans Park.  (Parks approved 4-0) 


 


11.   R-69-2014:  Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment 


Powers – Re: Hults Road Water and Sewer Extension (Finance approved 4-0) 


 


12. R-71-2014:  Approving Job description updates for the Utilities Director and Utilities Technical 


Operations Supervisor.  (Personnel approved 3-0) 


 


13. R-73-2014:  Approving a contract between the City of Stoughton and STI for use of STI 


parking lot for Opera House event (CA/CP meets tonight) 


 


14. R-77-2014:  Approval of Street Closing request for Opera House Event (Public Safety 


approved 4-0) 


 


15. R-74-2014:  Approving Mayor Citizen Committee Appointments 


 


16. R-67-2014: Approving Agreements for the Reconstruction and Maintenance of Williams  


 Drive from Railroad Tracks North to CTH B. (Finance committee meets tonight) 


 


**The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or 


bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and 


conditions of proposed agreements with the Town of Dunkirk and the Town of Pleasant Springs 


relating to reconstruction and maintenance of part of Williams Drive .  If the Council meets in 


closed session, the Council will reconvene in open session to take action on the Reconstruction 


and Maintenance agreements for Williams Drive and to proceed with the remaining items on the 


Agenda. 


 


 


17.  Discussion regarding City Department Structure 


 


 


  







 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 








Opera House Board Meeting 
Tuesday March 18 – 10am 
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present: President Mary Carel Verden, Janet Hedstrom, Amy McFarland, Jon Lewis, Paul 


Lawrence, Pat O’Connor 
Absent/Excused:  VP John Beutel, Jon Lewis, Greg Jenson 
Staff:    Bill Brehm, Director of Opera House/Media Services 


Christina Dollhausen, Event Coordinator  
  


1. The meeting was called to order by President Verden at 10:03am. 
2. Election of Opera House Board President: Mary Carel Verden was nominated by Lawrence, 


seconded by McFarland, passed unanimously by acclamation. 
3. Election of Opera House Board Vice President: John Beutel was nominated by Lawrence, 


seconded by McFarland, passed unanimously by acclamation. 
4. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by McFarland, that minutes of 4/15/14 were approved. Motion 


passed unanimously by acclamation.  
5. Welcome of Pat O’Connor as new Opera House Board member.  Also welcome of Paul Lawrence 


as new council rep. 
6. Brehm presented Directors Report: 


-Continuing to stay very busy with many shows this spring.  A few shows left this season, with s 
few upcoming shows that are sold out. 
-Currently Brehm & Dollhausen are busily booking shows for next season, continuing with our 
marketing efforts, future development, etc… very busy time of year for Opera House staff. 
-A July event to take place in the Gazebo as well as the Opera House has been scheduled for July 
3rd through the 6th.  Lots of logistics to figure out.  The fire Chief, Police Chief, & the Mayor are all 
on board and supportive of the ‘event’.  Music, Kids Activities, Beer & Food sales, Raffle, 
etc…Brehm is looking at getting sponsors/grants and a strong group of volunteers for this 
fundraising event.  If successful, the Opera House hopes to make it an annual event.  A great 
opportunity to showcase our community as well as raise funds for the Opera House. 
-the opera house in house piano may need to be replace or refurbished in the future 
-Brehm is continuing to work on updating the Emergency Procedures Manual, tornado, fire, or 
other potential issues. 
-spring cleaning, seat repair, shades, plasterers and general maintenance is a priority. 
-launching social media campaigns for more volunteers; box office, maintenance. 
-working hard to put together a sneak peak of 14-15 season for our annual member drive. 
*Board feels we need to pay close attention and share the Opera House’s tremendous economic 
impact to the community* 


        7. Financial update presented by Brehm: 
-Getting closer to meeting our projected goals for the season, financials look good overall. A lot 
of people, even new people, are coming to shows and supporting the opera house. 
-at next meeting Brehm plans to have the numbers from July 13 to July 14 for Board to review 


8.   Update regarding Assistant Event Coordinator position:  personnel committee approved.  Now to 
council meeting for final approval, then listing internally. 


9. Future agenda items: Very impressive growth at the Opera House - Recommended to schedule a 
time to meet with council to share these #’s, seat maintenance, continue with OH growth and 
prosperity plan/discussion, seeking foundational supporters for upcoming seasons and shows, 
Grants, Donations, and Fundraisers need to be scheduled into the year, movie series at the 
Opera House 


10. A motion to adjourn was made at 11:27 by Lawrence, seconded by O’Connor.  Motion carried 
unanimously by acclamation. 


 
Respectfully submitted, 
Christina Dollhausen  - Event Coordinator, Stoughton Opera House 







 
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, May 6, 6:00 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI 


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Tom Selsor, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger 


Others in attendance: Alderperson David Kneebone, Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, City 


Clerk Maria Hougan, and Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn. 


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Clerk Hougan. 


Communications: Alderperson Jenson welcomed the new committee members. 


Election of a Chair:   Alderperson Swangstu nominated Alderperson Jenson as Chair.  There 


being no other nominations, nominations were closed. Alderperson Jenson was nominated 


Chair.  All in favor.  


Election of a Vice Chair: Alderperson Engelberger nominated Alderperson Selsor as Vice 


Chair, Alderperson Jenson nominated Alderperson Swangstu.  There was a tie vote.  


Alderperson Selsor withdrew his name.  Alderperson Swangstu was nominated Vice Chair. All in 


favor. 


Set meeting dates and time:  The committee set the schedule as the first Tuesday of the 


month at 6 p.m. in the Hall of Fame room. 


Review of CACP in the past year:  Alderperson Jenson gave a review of CACP in the past 


year.  


Minutes of April 2, 2014:  Moved by Engelberger, second by Selsor to approve the minutes 


as presented.  All in favor.    


Discussion regarding the policy review plan:  Chair Jenson stated he brought this request  


forward. Jenson would like staff to review the policies relative to their department and make 


any changes/updates to the policies, eliminating duplicates, and combining any related policies.  


The spreadsheet will be sent to each department the policies pertain to for revisions and 


updates. Then when finalized, the policies should be available for all to see.  Finance Director 


Sullivan stated another column on the spreadsheet could be used to indicate date of last 


revision, or any other committee or department that may use the policy.  Moved by Jenson, 


second by Engelberger, to direct staff to review all the policies that pertain to their department, 


make necessary revisions, and bring back revised policies to standing committee for approval.  


Further discussion followed. Finance Director Sullivan will explain the procedure at the 


Leadership Team meeting.  Motion carried 3-0 with Selsor abstaining. 


 Discussion regarding Council Rules:  Jenson stated the rules were revised last year to 


become more user friendly. The committee will review the rules and bring back suggestions for 


revisions to the committee.  They will forward revisions to Clerk Hougan to make redlined 


revisions and bring to committee for review.  


Future agenda items:  Council Orientation Handbook (July), Council Rules Revisions (June), 


Move to Amend Resolution-shortened version (June) 


Adjournment    Moved by Swangstu, second by Selsor, to adjourn at 6:50.  All in favor. 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Maria Hougan,  City Clerk 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
May 13, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley and Mayor Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Joe Murray of
Springsted, and Charles Vervoort


Call to order:
Finance Vice Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.


Communications:
None.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of April 22, 2014:
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Jenson to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of April 22, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Discussion Regarding Policy Review Plan:
Sullivan outlined the policy review plan. CACP has directed that policies are brought to
each committee to be reviewed. They will be organized in an order to be reviewed by
the appropriate committee. The Leadership team is reviewing each policy and will be
making recommendations. When the committee chooses the policies(s) to be reviewed
at the next meeting members will have the opportunity to have their comments placed in
the next packet. The task for the next meeting will be to prioritize the policies.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Approve a
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $3,035,000 General Obligation
Promissory Notes, Series 2014A:
Joe Murray with Springsted spoke regarding the borrowing. The City received an AA2
bond rating. Murray stated that this is a very good rating for a city the size of
Stoughton. We have a strong fund balance and fund balance policy along with
aggressive debt repayment and sound fiscal operations. A decline in property values
was noted. Values should be stabilizing. A total of 7 bids came in under estimate. The
low bid was Robert W Baird and Co. All bids came in under estimate of 2%. Murray is
recommending award of sale to Robert W Baird and Co. This is a 10 year borrowing.
Christianson congratulated the Mayor and Finance Director for a job well done on the
bond rating phone call and debt repayment.
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Christianson to recommend Council approve the
Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve a Resolution
authorizing the issuance and sale of $3,035,000 general obligation promissory notes,
series 2014A. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.







Future Agenda Items: Audit report in May. Review TIF policy and fund balance
policy. BFO committee role.


Moved by Christianson, seconded by Jenson to adjourn at 5:55 pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







LIBRARY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 


APRIL 16, 2014 @ 6:30 P.M. 


CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 


 


PRESENT: Library Board President Elva Tyson, Vice-President Linda Schaefer, Sandra Black, Karol Castle, Denise 


Duranczyk, Petra Horst, Dr. Tim Onsager (Superintendent, SASD), Mike Vienneau 


 


ABSENT: City Alder Paul Lawrence 


 


ALSO PRESENT: Library Director Richard MacDonald, Library Administrative Assistant Sarah Monette, 


Children's Librarian Amanda Bosky, Mark Ibach (Consulting Services Coordinator, SCLS) 


 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
President Elva Tyson called the meeting to order at 6:31 P.M. 


 


II. REVIEW AGENDA 
There were no amendments to the agenda. 


 


III. WELCOME TO NEW BOARD MEMBER 
The Board welcomed new Trustee, Karol Castle. 


 


IV. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 19, 2014 
President Tyson requested correction of a typo in (13.d). Moved by Linda Schaefer, second by Petra Horst, to approve 


the minutes of March 19, 2014, as amended. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
Denise Duranczyk thanked the Board and Library staff for sending sympathy cards. 


 


VI. REVIEW/DISCUSS CORRESPONDENCE 
Library Director MacDonald reported that Dane County Library Service confirmed that the Library met county 


spending standards in 2013. 


 


[Gary Brandt, who was performing as part of the Music on the Mezz series, came in briefly to thank the Board for 


permitting and supporting musical performances as part of the Library's mission.] 
 


VII. BOARD IN-SERVICE 
March Ibach, Consulting Services Coordinator for the South Central Library System, talked about the need for library 


advocacy and presented strategies for performing advocacy in the community. 


 


[Amanda Bosky had to leave at 6:55 P.M.] 
 


VIII. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MARCH 2014 
 A. Account 215 (General Fund): Moved by Duranczyk, second by Mike Vienneau, to approve the financial 


statements for Account 215. Motion carried 8-0. 


 B. Account 217 (Special Gift Fund): Moved by Duranczyk, second by Petra Horst, to approve the financial 


statements for Account 217. Motion carried 8-0. 


 C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation: The Board reviewed the financial statements for the Stoughton 


Area Community Foundation's pass-through account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 


IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR APRIL 2014 
 A. Account 215 (General Fund): Moved by Schaefer, second by Sandra Black, to approve the bills list for 


Account 215. Motion carried 8-0. 


 B. Account 217 (Special Gift Fund): Moved by Duranczyk, second by Schaefer, to approve the bills list for 


Account 217. Motion carried 8-0. 







X. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 A., B. MacDonald gave the Board an update on the health of Librarian Beth Frankwick. There was discussion 


of how to share window space between the Second Floor Renovation Fundraising display and the trolls from Sandhill 


Elementary that are traditionally put up for Syttende Mai. There was also discussion of how the Syttende Mai Pie 


Place intends to organize itself this year. 


 


XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 A. Finance: did not meet 


 B. Personnel: met April 9. Tyson reported that the Committee finished going over the Library Director 


evaluations. 


 C. Planning: did not meet 


 D. Policies: did not meet 


 E. Second Floor Building Committee: did not meet 


 F. Fundraising: met April 7. Duranczyk encouraged the Board to pledge donations to the Renovation 


Fundraising and to think about ways that they can volunteer to help. The Committee is considering different donation 


tracking software programs. They are talking about donor recognition. They are looking for people to volunteer as 


solicitors. 


 Schaefer reported that the Wahlin grant has been submitted. The Stoughton Community Expo on April 10 was 


very successful. On April 28, the Fundraising Committee is sponsoring the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 


meeting. Horst is on the committee for the Ultimate Frisbee fundraiser. Librarian Cynthia Schlegel is organizing and 


directing a children's play to raise money for the renovation. Onsager said that the SASD, the Chamber of Commerce, 


and the City government are discussing ways that they can market Stoughton to potential new residents, and 


encouraged the Library, and the Fundraising Committee in particular, to become part of that conversation. 


 


XII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT 
Horst reported that the Friends feel the Spring Fling was a success. Their next event will be the Book Sale. Horst is 


still collecting membership forms from Board members. 


 


[It was decided by consensus to take Item XIV (New Business) before Item XIII (Old/Unfinished Business).] 
 


XIV. NEW BUSINESS 
 A. Discussion of Sunday hours: MacDonald reported on the data he collected from other Wisconsin libraries 


about Sunday hours. Duranczyk suggested doing a pilot program. MacDonald remarked that it would be a good idea 


to schedule the pilot program to coincide with the completion of the second floor renovation. Schaefer suggested a 


survey; methodology was discussed. Vienneau asked if the self-check machines could be programmed with a short 


survey. MacDonald asked if the Board wanted to solicit staff opinions. He reported that being open on Sunday would 


require a minimum of 3 staff members, and a shelver, so it would be necessary to hire more staff. There was 


discussion of scheduling a staff rotation for Sundays, also of instituting a Sunday pay differential. It was agreed that 


the Planning Committee should come up with questions to address in the next Sunday hours discussion and for the 


Board to put to the Library staff. 


 B. Use of unspent insurance funds from 2013: Duranczyk said that giving the money back to the City would 


set a terrible precedent. MacDonald pointed out that in the past the relevant criterion was not which line item the 


surplus came from, and Onsager pointed out that the relevant criterion is not how much the surplus is; the procedure is 


that excess funds at the end of the budget year are allocated to the Library's fund balance. MacDonald said that the 


Library's goal should be to convince the City not to reduce the Library budget. Moved by Duranczyk, second by 


Schaefer, that excess funds from the 2013 budget be placed in the Library's fund balance. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


[Castle, MacDonald, and Monette left the meeting at 8:27 P.M.] 
 


XIII. OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 A. CLOSED SESSION: The Library Board may go into closed session per Wisconsin Statute §19.85(1)(c) 


considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 


whom the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.* 







 Moved by Duranczyk, second by Schaefer, to go into closed session at 8:27 P.M. Motion carried 7-0 by roll 


call. 


 B. OPEN SESSION: Board will reconvene in open session for any necessary action resulting from the closed 


session. 


 Moved by Duranczyk, second by Vienneau, to reconvene in open session at 9:15 P.M. Motion carried 7-0 by 


roll call. 


 C. MOTION 1: Moved by Duranczyk, second by Black, that the Board recommend the Personnel Committee 


revise the evaluation form as reviewed in closed session. Motion carried 7-0. 


 D. MOTION 2: Moved by Schaefer, second by Onsager, that the Board recommend there be no change in 


compensation for the Library Director at this time. Motion carried 7-0. 


 


XV. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Horst, second by Duranczyk, to adjourn at 9:18 P.M. Motion carried 7-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Sarah Monette 


Library Administrative Assistant 


 


 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 5 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Members: Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol, David Kneebone, Mayor Donna Olson 
(ex officio) 
 
Others in attendance: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Police Lieutenant Pat Conlin 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Suess called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 


Communications:   


Parks Maintenance Supervisor Update- Mayor Olson announced that the Parks 


Maintenance Supervisor position has been filled by an internal candidate. John Halverson has 


been promoted to this position.  


Compensation Study- Mayor Olson updated the committee on the status of the 


Compensation Study.  Paul Lawrence asked whether or not Alderperson and Mayor 


Compensation had been included in the study.  Mayor Olson said that the Alderperson and 


Mayor Compensation is not included in the study, but she will have staff look into adding both 


to the Compensation Study. 


Minutes of April 16, 2014: 
Motion by Lawrence to approve the minutes of April 16, 2014, second by Hohol to 
approve. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion and action regarding Police Department request for authorization to 
fill upcoming officer vacancy due to retirement: 
Lt. Conlin presented a memo from Chief Greg Leck outlining the purpose of the request.  
Motion by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to authorize the Police Department to proceed 
with the transfer of the part time officer to full time status, to fill the vacancy left after 
Helstad retires. Effective June 1, 2014. Vote: 5-0 with the Mayor Voting.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
   
Set meeting date and time: 
Meetings will be the 1st Monday of the Month at 5:30 p.m. 
 
**CLOSED SESSION- The Personnel Committee may convene in closed session, 
pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec 19.85 (1)(c), to consider compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility RE: Offer of Employment-HR **Re-open 
meeting.  
Motion to go into closed session by Lawrence, second by Hohol at 5:50 p.m. Vote 5-0 in 
favor with the Mayor voting.  Motion carried unanimously. 







 
Motion to return to open session by Lawrence, second by Hohol at 6:06 p.m. 
   
Future agenda items: Review Part time benefits and work related rules.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Hohol, second by Lawrence at 6:10 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 2, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone  
 
Absent & Excused:  Eric Hohol and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio) 
 
Others in attendance:  Utilities Director Bob Kardasz, Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Suess called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Communications:   


Clerk Position- Director Sullivan reported that there were no internal applicants for the 
Clerk’s position.  The ad will be posted externally this week. 


Opera House Position- Director Sullivan announced that Julia Blaikie as the Assistant 


Event Coordinator. 


Minutes of May 5, 2014 and May 21, 2014: Motion by Lawrence, second by Suess to 


approve the minutes of May 5 2014, and May 21, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously. 


Discussion and Action regarding Utilities job description updates and changes.- 


Utilities Director Kardasz led the committee through the changes to the Utilities Director and 


the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor job descriptions. Motion by Lawrence, second by 


Kneebone to approve the job descriptions with the addition of a glossary for the acronyms 


included as an attachment.  Motion carried unanimously. 


Future agenda items: Begin Personnel policies review.  1. Next meeting to prioritize 
policies.  2. Develop standardized evaluation process. 
   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 6:00 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 





		4-29-2014 - OH Board Minutes.pdf

		05-06-2014 CACP minutes.pdf

		Finance Minutes 05-13-2014.pdf

		Library Board APPROVED Minutes 04-16-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 05-5-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 06-2-2014.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the Utilities 


Director and the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


 
Committee Action: Personnel Approved 3-0, Personnel  


 
Fiscal Impact: -0- 


 
File Number: 


 
R-71-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 10, 2014 


 


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on June 10, 2014 to consider the approval of the Utilities 


Director and Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor position descriptions, and  


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve the above listed position descriptions as revised and 


recommended. 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 2, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone  
 
Absent & Excused:  Eric Hohol and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio) 
 
Others in attendance:  Utilities Director Bob Kardasz, Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Suess called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Communications:   


Clerk Position- Director Sullivan reported that there were no internal applicants for the 
Clerk’s position.  The ad will be posted externally this week. 


Opera House Position- Director Sullivan announced that Julia Blaikie as the Assistant 


Event Coordinator. 


Minutes of May 5, 2014 and May 21, 2014: Motion by Lawrence, second by Suess to 


approve the minutes of May 5 2014, and May 21, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


Discussion and Action regarding Utilities job description updates and changes.- 


Utilities Director Kardasz led the committee through the changes to the Utilities Director and 


the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor job descriptions. Motion by Lawrence, second by 


Kneebone to approve the job descriptions with the addition of a glossary for the acronyms 


included as an attachment.  Motion carried unanimously. 


Future agenda items: Begin Personnel policies review.  1. Next meeting to prioritize 
policies.  2. Develop standardized evaluation process. 
   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 6:00 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 19, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Eric Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, 


Alderperson Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna Olson, 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Citizen Member David Erdman 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 


Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The Utilities 
Director And The Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor:  Stoughton 
Utilities Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed updated Utilities 
Director and the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member John Kallas, to approve the Stoughton Utilities proposed updated position 
description for the Utilities Director, and recommend its approval to the Stoughton 
Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Thomas Majewski, to approve the Stoughton Utilities proposed 
updated position description for the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor, and 
recommend its approval to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the 
Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  May 13, 2014 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For the 


Utilities Director and the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor. 


   


The proposed updated position descriptions for the referenced two senior Stoughton 


Utilities management positions have been modified to address current responsibilities.  


There is no fiscal impact.   


 


I am requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed updated 


position descriptions for the Utilities Director and the Utilities Technical Operations 


Supervisor, and recommend their approval to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the 


Stoughton Common Council. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Sean O Grady 


Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 







   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


 


Name: Brian R. Hoops Department: Utilities – Technical Operations 


Division 


Title: Utilities Technical Operations  


Supervisor 
Pay Grade:  FLSA: E 


Date:  May 2014 Reports To: Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Purpose of Position 
The purpose of this position is to implement, administer and monitor information technology solutions 


throughout Stoughton Utilities and provide supervision to the Technical Operations Division, with the 


assistance of the Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager, and under the direction and assistance of the 


Utilities Operations Superintendent and the Utilities Director. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Supervises and directs the daily operations of the Technical Operations Division.  Ensures compliance with 


regulatory agency requirements, utility policies, etc. 


 Supervises and directs the activities of the Technical Operations Division personnel.  Establishes and 


maintains productivity reports, assigns and reviews work, coordinates continuing education/training and 


professional development programs, schedules and approves overtime and leave, reviews work performed 


for accuracy and effectiveness, completes performance evaluations, etc. 


 Supervises and directs the operation of an automated billing system in sufficient detail to produce and 


dispense accurate bills, and produce accurate billing data for both management and statutory requirements.  


Resolves system issues and implements system modifications and additions. 


 Receives and responds to high level customer inquiries and complaints, including those from the Wisconsin 


Public Service Commission, and performs resulting  corrective action and/or policy revisions. 


 Manages technology inventory to include procurement and disposal. Assists with preparation and monitors 


annual budget, 10-year capital projects program, and 20-year capital operations program.  Maintains 


contacts with vendors, prepares proposal requests, receives and evaluates proposals, prepares purchase 


orders, and acquires material as required. 


 Ensures technology documents/certificates such as product registrations, software licensing and contracts, 


SSL certificates, maintenance agreements, service contracts, etc. related to technology operations and/or 


technology services are evaluated, processed, and maintained. 


 Manages phone and data network system operations.  Installs & maintains hardware; adds and maintains 


user accounts for SU staff and external contractors; assigns rights and access; assesses and reports upon 


operational status; performs system monitoring and performance analysis and tuning; troubleshoots system 


hardware, software, networks, and operating and system management systems, etc. 


 Establishes and maintains a well run phone and data network system by planning and executing the 


selection, installation, configuration, and testing of PC and server hardware, software, wired and wireless 


LAN and WAN networks, telephone system hardware, internal and external telephone lines and circuits, 







City of Stoughton  Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor  


 


and operating and system management systems; and defining system and operational policies and 


procedures. 


 Secures phone and data network system by developing system access, monitoring, control, and evaluation; 


establishing, implementing, and testing disaster recovery policies and procedures; monitoring network 


input and output; and reviewing application and performance logs. 


 Configures and maintains workstations, software, printers, desktop and mobile devices, and other 


peripherals. Provides written and verbal instruction and education to end users on computer/device use, and 


problem solving. 


 Designs, develops and maintains web-based applications including public websites and internal 


applications, including graphic design and programming.  Supports existing web-based applications 


programmed in ASP.NET, VB.NET, HTML/XHTML, CSS, and JavaScript. 


 Designs, develops, and maintains database solutions for internal applications.  Supports existing databases 


in Microsoft Access, Microsoft SQL, ESRI geodatabase, and MySQL formats. 


 Designs, develops, and maintains custom programming solutions for internal applications.  Supports 


existing custom programming in VB, VB.NET, and C#.NET. 


 Oversees Geographic Information System (GIS).  Provides recommendations and assists in the coordination 


of system improvements. 


 Participate in required Utility Committee and Common Council meetings.  Prepare monthly status reports 


as well as other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Develop and implement effective customer service operations and positive customer relations, as well as 


assist with public education. 


 Develop and implement a public information program to promote a positive Utility environment in the City 


and service territory. 


 Maintains Stoughton Utilities facilities, and assists all Stoughton Utilities divisions as required. 


 Ensures that all safety standards are met and complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Performs other Stoughton Utilities tasks as directed. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  
High school diploma, Associate’s or Vocational degree in Computer Science, Network Administration, Web 


Design or related fields with ten years utilities office systems experience required, or any combination of 


education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 Ability to maintain and operate all Stoughton Utilities technologies. 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as 


computer terminal, calculator/adding machine, remittance processing system, cash register, postage meter, 


photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch and telephone. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as typing. 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some 


combination of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 







City of Stoughton  Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor  


 


Supervisory Skills 
 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others and implement discipline. 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline and discharge of employees. 


 Ability to conduct performance reviews. 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 Requires the ability to perform mid-level data analysis including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, 


conclude and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to 


define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train others.  Ability 


to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 


specific situations. 


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such 


as reports and records, studies, logs, timesheets, service rules, manuals, handbooks, procedures, guidelines 


and non-routine correspondence. 


 Ability to communicate orally with customers, department personnel, bank personnel, vendors, all levels 


of City personnel, and the general public. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 


decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgement to 


apply facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgement, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 


the direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


Environmental Adaptability 
 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal 


and poses little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 







  
600 South Fourth Street P.O. 


Box 383  
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383  


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886  
   


Date:   


  


June 3, 2014  


To:    


  


Stoughton Utilities Committee  


From:   Brian R. Hoops   


    


  


Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor  


  


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.   


Stoughton Utilities Director  


Subject:  Acronyms Used in the Proposed City of Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Position Description.  


   


At the June 2, 2014 Stoughton Personnel Committee Meeting, the proposed Stoughton Utilities Technical 


Operations position description was recommended to the Stoughton Common Council with a request for the 


referenced acronyms defined for the Council.  The following acronyms and corresponding terms are as follows: 


 


ASP.NET   Active Server Pages .NET.  Name of programming language.   


CSS    Cascading Style Sheets.  Name of formatting language.   


C#.NET   Not an abbreviation.  Name of programming language.   


ESRI geodatabase ESRI is a company name, previously Environmental Systems Research Institute.  


Geodatabase is a specific type of spatial database. 


HTML/XHTML Hyper Text Markup Language / Extensible Hyper Text Markup Language.  Name 


of formatting language.   


LAN    Local Area Network 


Microsoft SQL  Structured Query Language.  Name of Microsoft proprietary database software.   


MySQL My is the co-founder’s daughter’s name, SQL is Structured Query Language.  


Name of Oracle’s open source database software.   


PC    Personal computer 


SSL certificates  Secure Sockets Layer.  A cryptographic protocol.   


SU    Stoughton Utilities 


VB Visual Basic.  Common name of programming language.   


VB.NET Visual Basic .NET.  Common name of programming language.   


WAN    Wide area network 







   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


 


Name: Brian R. Hoops Department: Utilities – Accounting & Customer 


ServiceTechnical Operations 


Division 


Title: Utilities Office and Information 


SystemsTechnical Operations  


Supervisor 


Pay Grade:  FLSA: E 


Date:  May 2014December 2008 Reports To: Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Purpose of Position 
 


The purpose of this position is to implement, administer and monitor information technology solutions 


throughout the Stoughton Uutilities and provide supervision to the Accounting & Customer ServiceTechnical 


Operations Division, under with the direction assistance of the Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager, 


and under the direction and assistance of the Utilities Operations Superintendent and the Utilities Director. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Supervises and directs the daily operations of the Accounting & Customer ServiceTechnical Operations 


Division.  E; ensures compliance with regulatory agency requirements, utility policies, etc.; provides 


recommendations, coordinates, and implements customer service, accounting and information system 


improvements. 


 


 Supervises and directs the activities of the Accounting & Customer ServiceTechnical Operations Division 


personnel;.  E esstablishes and maintains productivity reports;, assigns and reviews work;, coordinates 


continuing education/training and professional development programs;, reviews and approves time sheets; 


schedules and approves overtime and leave, vacation, and sick leave, reviews work performed for accuracy 


and effectiveness, completes performance evaluations, etc.. 


 Supervises and directs the operation of an automated billing system in sufficient detail to produce and 


dispense accurate bills, and produce accurate billing data for both management and statutory requirements.  


Resolves system issues and implements system modifications and additions. 


 Receives and responds to high level customer inquiries and complaints, including those from the Wisconsin 


Public Service Commission, and performs resulting  corrective action and/or policy revisions. 


Manages technology inventory to include procurement and disposal.  


 







City of Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor Utilities Office and 


Information Systems Supervisor 


 


 Assists with preparation and monitors annual budget, 10-year capital projects program, and 20-year capital 


projects operations program.  Maintains contacts with vendors, prepares proposal requests, receives and 


evaluates proposals, prepares purchase orders, and acquires material as required. 


 Ensures technology documents/certificates such as product registrations, software licensing and contracts, 


SSL certificates, maintenance agreements, service contracts, etc. related to technology operations and/or 


technology services are evaluated, processed, and maintained. 


  


 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and performs corrective action in response to 


customer inquiries and complaints. 


 


 Maintains contacts with vendors, prepares proposal requests, receives and evaluates proposals, prepares 


purchase orders, and acquires material as required. 


 


 Conducts Division scheduled/unscheduled/updates meetings as necessary. 


 


 Administers Windows 2000 and MS Exchange networking environment.  Installs and implements 


networking solutions.  Administers, updates, and maintains network user accounts.Manages phone and data 


network system operations.  Installs & maintains hardware; adds and maintains user accounts for SU staff 


and external contractors; assigns rights and access; assesses and reports upon operational status; performs 


system monitoring and performance analysis and tuning; troubleshoots system hardware, software, 


networks, and operating and system management systems, etc. 


 Establishes and maintains a well run phone and data network system by planning and executing the 


selection, installation, configuration, and testing of PC and server hardware, software, wired and wireless 


LAN and WAN networks, telephone system hardware, internal and external telephone lines and circuits, 


and operating and system management systems; and defining system and operational policies and 


procedures. 


 Secures phone and data network system by developing system access, monitoring, control, and evaluation; 


establishing, implementing, and testing disaster recovery policies and procedures; monitoring network 


input and output; and reviewing application and performance logs. 


 Configures and maintains workstations, software, printers, desktop and mobile devices, and other 


peripherals. Provides written and verbal instruction and education to end users on computer/device use, and 


problem solving. 


 


 


 Designs, develops and maintains web-based applications including public websites and internal 


applications, including both graphic design and programming.  Supports existing web-based applications 


programmed in ASP.NET, VB.NET, HTML/XHTML, CSS, and JavaScript. 


 Designs, develops, and maintains database solutions for internal applications.  Supports existing databases 


in Microsoft Access, Microsoft SQL, ESRI geodatabase, and MySQL formats. 







City of Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor Utilities Office and 


Information Systems Supervisor 


 


 Designs, develops, and maintains custom programming solutions for internal applications.  Supports 


existing custom programming in VB, VB.NET, and C#.NET. 


 


 Oversees Geographic Information System (GIS).  Provides recommendations and assists in the coordination 


of system improvements. 


 Maintains workstations and devices.  Provides instruction on computer use and problem solving. 


 


 Researches existing and emerging technologies and makes recommendations based on information. 


 


 Maintains internal phone system and building connectivity (voice and data). 


 


 Archives and backs up Exchange communications. Administers server file and data backups. 


 


 Creates and administers database solutions for Utilities applications.   


 


 Creates spreadsheet solutions for Utilities application; administers billing server environment. 


 


 Acts as metering handheld loading/unloading backup as required. 


 


 Assists in the installation and maintenance of meter reading and test equipment and assists in adding single 


and three-phase meter test programs. 


  


 Programs demand and kWh test criteria to electric test board as required. 


  


 Assists with public education. 


  


 Ensures that all safety standards are met and complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety 


Programs.Participate in required Utility Committee and Common Council meetings.  Prepare monthly 


status reports as well as other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports. 







City of Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor Utilities Office and 


Information Systems Supervisor 


 


 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


  Prepares statistical reports for review. 


 


 Receives and directs messages, customers and visitors.   


 Develop and implement effective customer service operations and positive customer relations, as well as 


assist with public education. 


 Develop and implement a public information program to promote a positive Utility environment in the City 


and service territory. 


 


 Assists with billing and collections procedures. 


 


 Maintains Stoughton Utilities Facilitiesfacilities, and . 


 


 Aassists electric, planning, wastewater and waterall Stoughton Utilities divisions as required. 


 Ensures that all safety standards are met and complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 


 Performs other Stoughton Utilities tasks as directed. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  
 


High school diploma, Associate’s or Vocational degree in Computer Science, Network Administration, Web 


Design or related fields with five ten years utilities office systems experience required, or any combination of 


education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 


 


 


 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


 Ability to maintain and operate all Stoughton Utilities technologies. 







City of Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor Utilities Office and 


Information Systems Supervisor 


 


 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as 


computer terminal, calculator/adding machine, remittance processing system, cash register, postage meter, 


photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch and telephone. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as typing. 


 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some 


combination of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others and implement discipline. 


 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline and discharge of employees. 


 


 Ability to conduct performance reviews. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 


 Requires the ability to perform mid-level data analysis including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, 


conclude and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to 


define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train others.  Ability 


to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 


specific situations. 


 


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such 


as reports and records, studies, logs, timesheets, service rules, manuals, handbooks, procedures, guidelines 


and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally with customers, department personnel, bank personnel, vendors, all levels 


of City personnel, and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 







City of Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor Utilities Office and 


Information Systems Supervisor 


 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 


decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgement to 


apply facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgement, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 


the direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


 


 


Environmental Adaptability 
 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal 


and poses little to no risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 







City of Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations  Supervisor Utilities Office and 


Information Systems Supervisor 


 


Date Date 


 


 







City of Stoughton  


Position Description  
  


Name:  Robert P. Kardasz   Department:  Stoughton Utilities  


       
Position Title:  Utilities Director   Pay Grade:    FLSA:  E  


          
Date:   May, 2014    Reports To:  Mayor  


      


 
  


Purpose of Position  
  


The purpose of this position is to supervise and direct the operations of Stoughton Utilities.  


  


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
  


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. 


Other duties may be required and assigned.  


  


• Supervises and directs wastewater, water, and electric operations; prepares and monitors budgets, plans, and 


goals; develops policies and procedures; implements operations study recommendations; maintains utility 


service quality standards; coordinates various construction and development programs; ensures compliance 


with Safe Drinking Water Act, Clean Water Act, and other local, State, and Federal mandates.  


  


• Provides direction and assistance to the Planning Division regarding engineering studies, utilities safety 


programs, CAD and SCADA implementation, well abandonment and well head protection programs, and other 


programs. Provides information and assistance, and coordinates activities with other divisions, consultants, 


auditors, regulatory agencies, customers, etc.  


  


• Coordinates Stoughton Utilities capital projects; implements long-range plans; oversees the work of 


consultants; reports to the Mayor, Utilities Committee, and the Common Council.  


  


• Coordinates all electric, water and wastewater infrastructure projects with the direct assistance of the Utilities 


Operators Superintendent.  


  


• Supervises and directs the activities of division supervisors; participates in staff hiring and promotion program; 


determines and implements disciplinary actions and prepares personnel evaluations; provides assistance 


regarding staff development.  


  


• Facilitates staff meetings; participates in Utilities and other Committee meetings, Common Council meetings, 


and meetings of the Leadership Team, Tree Commission Meetings, Technical Advisory Committee meetings, 


Risk Management Committee, Safety Committee and other committee meetings.  


  


• Serves on the Wisconsin Public Power Energy Board of Directors and serve as a representative to the 


Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin Rural Water Association, Wisconsin Wastewater 


Operators Association, American Water Works Association, and the American Public Power Association.  


  


• Resolves public and regulatory agency inquiries.  


  


• Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs.  


  







Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  
  


Bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineering or a related field with a minimum of ten years of responsible utilities 


experience, including supervisory experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Be a professional engineer licensed to practice in Wisconsin.  Possesses 


a valid motor vehicle operator’s license. Must have DNR Grade 1-GD Waterworks Operator License.  DNR 


Wastewater Operator License preferred.  


  


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  
  


Physical Requirements  


• Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer, photocopier, fax machine, telephone, etc.  


  


• Ability to operate a motor vehicle.  


  


Supervisory Skills  


  


• Ability to assign, supervise, review, develop, improve and implement procedures to improve the work of others.  


  


• Ability to make decisions regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees.  


  


Mathematical Ability  


  


•  Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the principles of 


algebra, trigonometry, and descriptive statistics.  


  


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication  


  


• Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including activity reports, water reports, electric 


reports, wastewater reports, training forms, time sheets, payment due lists, letters and other correspondence, 


engineering studies, capital projects plans, Administrative Codes, State Statutes, Federal Register, and other 


requirements, safety manuals, engineering references, etc.  


  


• Ability to prepare a variety of documents including performance evaluations, training forms, time sheets, 


vehicle reports, letters and other correspondence, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of 


punctuation, grammar, diction, and style.  


  


• Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and give and follow instructions.  


  


• Ability to use and interpret civil, environmental, and electrical engineering and accounting terminology.  


  


• Ability to communicate effectively with Utilities division supervisors and other staff, customers, the Mayor, 


alderpersons, and other City officials, engineering and legal consultants, auditors, regulators, congressional 


delegates,  the general public, and others verbally and in writing.  


  


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability  


  


• Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing, disciplining, and controlling.  


  


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria; make decisions, and follow through on the 


consequences.  


  







Environmental Adaptability  


  


•  Ability to work effectively in an office environment, at work sites, and in public meetings.  


  


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.  


  


_______________________________________ _____________________________________   Employee’s 


Signature Supervisor’s Signature  


  


  


_______________________________________ _____________________________________    


Date    Date  


Council Approved 2-9-99  


  
























 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Agreement between STI and City of Stoughton authorizing use of Tobacco Junction parking lot as 


Special Event Parking 


 
Committee Action: 


 
CA/CP – pending discussion and action at June 10


th
 Special Meeting 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-73-2014 


 
Date Introduced:   June 10, 2014 


 
WHEREAS the Opera House has received an agreement to use the Tobacco Junction parking lot July 3, 


4, 5, and 6 as special event parking. 


 
WHEREAS, CA/CP Committee will meet on June 10, 2014, to consider the agreement. 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to sign the agreement with STI regarding use of the Tobacco Junction 


parking lot. 


  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


Staff Memo 
To: CA/CP, City Council 


From: William Brehm 


Date: June 4, 2014 


Re: Agreement to use Tobacco Junction parking 


  


  


The Opera House is holding an event in and around Rotary Park on the weekend of the 4th of 
July. As part of the planning process for the event (Catfish River Music Festival) I made a 
request to Stoughton Trailers (STI) that we be allowed to use the parking lot behind the 
Tobacco Junction building as “Special Event Parking”.  


As part of the process the City Attorney has reviewed the document and suggested changes. 
All those changes have been made with the exception of one which the STI attorney preferred 
to leave in place. 


The language that has not been changed is a provision in paragraph four. The City Attoney 
wrote: “This provision should be limited to the City’s obligation to indemnify STI, and should not 
require the City to assume every risk that should be borne by others. For example, if one user 
backs into another, the City would indemnify STI against a claim, but would be responsible to 
the two users.” 


The STI attorney wrote: “I left in the assumption of risk language. It is an additional defense I 
would prefer not to give up.” 


It is my hope that the City will choose to sign the agreement as presented. While we would 
never want to invite litigation, in the unlikely event something does occur the area will be 
covered by the City’s current insurance policy through CVMIC. 


In my opinion the point of the document is to indemnify STI against claims as there would not 
otherwise be cars parked in the lot. I believe the City would be no more at risk than it is with 
current City parking lots, although I am not an attorney. 







Parking Lot Use Agreement


THIS AGREEMENT, made this _____ day of June, 2014, between the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
(hereinafter “City”) and STI Holdings, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, whose address is 416 S. Academy Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589 (hereinafter "STI").


WHEREAS, STI has been advised by CITY that certain events will be hosted at the Opera House in
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Events”) on July 3, 4, 5, and 6, 2014 (the “Use Period”); and


WHEREAS, CITY has requested permission from STI to permit CITY to use STI’s Tobacco Junction
parking lot (the “Parking Lot”) during the Use Period, on a non-exclusive basis, for overflow parking for personal
transportation vehicles of those attending the Events (the “Authorized Parking Lot Users”); and


WHEREAS, STI hereby agrees to permit the Parking Lot to be used by CITY for overflow parking for
Authorized Parking Lot Users during the Use Period, subject to the following terms and conditions.


NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:


1. CITY is hereby granted a limited, non-exclusive license to use the Parking Lot during the Use Period
for the purpose of parking personal transportation vehicles for Authorized Parking Lot Users (the “Authorized
Purpose”).


2. STI will permit the Parking Lot to be used only by Authorized Parking Lot Users for the Authorized
Purpose during the Use Period. CITY shall take all precautions and other measures that it deems necessary or
desirable to assist with the orderly parking, ingress, egress, foot traffic on, over, to, and from the Parking Lot, and to
ensure the safety of Authorized Parking Lot Users while using the Parking Lot, crossing any streets to attend the
Events, or otherwise. CITY shall consider providing paid or volunteer security personnel, police, or other
experienced persons to direct parking within designated areas of the Parking Lot as well as direct and control ingress
and egress of Authorized Parking Lot Users who are entering the Parking Lot, either in vehicles or as pedestrians,
and control and direct safe travel over public roads for those who wish to utilize the Parking Lot for the Authorized
Purpose during the Use Period, and shall be responsible for the conduct of such personnel if utilized.


3. In consideration of the opportunity to use the Parking Lot as set forth herein, the City agrees,
covenants, and warrants that all paid or volunteer security or other personnel shall be properly trained, wear proper
reflective clothing, utilize caution tape, cones, and signs, where appropriate, to control the orderly flow of vehicles
and pedestrians while entering, exiting, and on the Parking Lot, that all areas of the Parking Lot will be left in a
condition substantially similar to the condition of the Parking Lot as of the date of this Agreement, and that any
damages or other changes to the Parking Lot and/or surrounding property and structures that result from use of the
Parking Lot as a result of this Agreement shall be promptly remedied, repaired, or corrected, to the sole satisfaction
of STI.


4. CITY shall assume all risk, on behalf of itself, its principals, employees, agents, and
subcontractors, volunteers (if any), police (if any) and all persons or entities permitted by CITY to use the Parking
Lot during the Use Period, including without limitation all Authorized Parking Lot Users, for all manner of loss or
damage, including personal injury or death, resulting from its use of the Parking Lot and shall protect, defend,
indemnify, and save harmless STI, its officers, directors, successors, assigns, agents, attorneys, employees, servants,
parent corporations, and subsidiaries from any and all manner of injuries to persons or property, demands, suits,
actions, causes of action, expenses, costs, judgments, executions, damages, losses, claims, and liabilities whatsoever,
in law or in equity, including personal injury and death, property damage to vehicles, and any other liability which
now exist or may hereafter arise, together with any reasonable attorney fees incurred in connection herewith or
therewith, resulting from, caused by, incident to, connected with, arising directly or indirectly from, or in any way
related to, whether directly or indirectly, the use of the Parking Lot and/or surrounding property by any party
authorized or directed to do so by CITY during the Use Period, except for claims arising from the negligent or
intentional acts of STI or STI employees or agents that occur during the Use Period.







2


5. CITY shall, if it determines the same is necessary or desirable, arrange for necessary and
appropriate security at the Parking Lot during the Use Period to keep the peace, prevent damage or destruction to the
premises, and provide for the safety of all Authorized Parking Lot Users. Such security shall be furnished at CITY’s
sole cost. STI reserves the right to have one or more of its own security personnel, whether employees or
contractors, present at the Parking Lot from time to time during the Use Period. It is agreed and understood that
CITY’s use of the Parking Lot shall be non-exclusive, and that STI’s employees or agents may also be using the
parking lot for other purposes authorized by STI.


6. Insurance covering CITY’s obligations and STI’s liability related to this Agreement shall be
procured by CITY, with insurers acceptable to STI, at CITY’s sole cost, and CITY shall submit to STI appropriate
certificates evidencing such coverage, which shall provide that the policy or policies may not be changed, cancelled,
or terminated except upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to STI. Said policies shall name STI as an additional
insured (where applicable) for risks incurred during the Use Period, and CITY shall provide to STI certificates
naming STI as an additional insured prior to the Use Period. Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, CITY
shall maintain and have in force at all times relating to risks resulting from its use of the Parking Lot pursuant to this
Agreement comprehensive general liability insurance with minimum coverage limits of Two Million and No/00
Dollars ($2,000,000.00) single limit bodily injury and property damage (the “Policy of Insurance”). The Policy of
Insurance shall name STI as additional insured to the extent of the liability assumed by the applicable policy holder
and shall be primary coverage regardless of other insurance which may be available to STI. If, at the time this
Agreement is executed, CITY has not named STI as an additional insured, CITY shall do so as soon as possible after
the execution of this Agreement. The Policy of Insurance shall require thirty (30) days prior written notice to STI of
cancellation, non-renewal, and/or modification and shall be underwritten by an insurance company acceptable to
STI. CITY shall request that all insurers waive all rights of subrogation against STI. CITY shall furnish to STI a
certificate of insurance executed by its insurer or insurers evidencing that the foregoing insurance obligations are in
full force and effect. CITY’s purchase of insurance coverage or the furnishing of certificates shall not release CITY
from any of its obligations or liabilities under this Agreement.


7. Following conclusion of the Use Period, CITY shall arrange or perform, through its agents or
employees, to clean or have cleaned the Parking Lot and any surrounding areas such that it is clear of debris, trash,
or any other unsightly condition, to the extent that such condition roughly approximates the condition of the Parking
Lot as of the date hereof.


8. CITY acknowledges that STI makes no representations or warranties about the condition or fitness
of the Parking Lot for the purpose intended by CITY, that CITY has inspected the Parking Lot, is satisfied with
same, that CITY is granted the permission set forth herein to use the Parking Lot on an "as-is" and "where-is" basis,
and with such knowledge assumes STI’s liability and obligation as landowner during the Use Period, and indemnifies
and holds STI harmless from such liability arising from any occurrence whatsoever during the Use Period.


9. CITY and the person signing on its behalf warrant that it/he/she has the corporate or other
appropriate organizational power and authority to execute, deliver, and perform this Agreement, and further warrants
that the execution, delivery, and performance by it of this Agreement has been duly authorized and approved by all
requisite action of its management and appropriate governing body.


10. This Agreement, when executed and delivered, shall constitute the valid and legally binding
obligation of each party, enforceable against it in accordance with the Agreement’s terms and conditions, except as
such enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, receivership,
conservatorship, moratorium, or other similar laws now or hereafter in effect, and except as such enforceability may
be limited by general principles of equity (whether considered in a proceeding at law or in equity).


11. CITY shall comply with all applicable requirements of federal, state, and local laws, ordinances,
administrative rules and regulations.







3


12. CITY shall, at all times during the Use Period, keep and maintain the Parking Lot in a neat and
attractive condition and shall ensure that use of the Parking Lot shall be in a safe and orderly manner, consistent with
local custom and practice.


13. CITY shall not assign this Agreement, or assign its rights and delegate its duties under this
Agreement, either in whole or in part, at any time without the prior written consent of STI, which consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld or delayed.


14. The relationship of the parties under this Agreement is and shall remain an independent contractual
relationship and not that of franchisor and franchisee, joint venturers, or principal and agent. Neither party shall
have any authority to assume or create obligations on behalf of the other party with respect to the subject matter of
this Agreement, and neither party shall take any action which has the effect of creating the appearance of its having
such authority.


15. Neither party shall be held responsible for any delay or failure in performance to the extent that
such delay or failure is caused by fires, strikes, embargoes, explosions, power interruptions, earthquakes, floods,
wars, riots, civil disturbances, water, the elements, labor disputes, governmental orders, requirements or regulations
or interpretations of applicable law, civil or military authorities, acts of God or nature or by the public enemy,
inability to secure raw materials or transportation facilities, or other causes beyond its reasonable control, whether or
not similar to the foregoing.


16. The respective obligations of the parties under this Agreement which by their nature would
continue beyond the termination or expiration of this Agreement shall survive termination or expiration of this
Agreement.


17. The construction, interpretation, and performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws
of the State of Wisconsin, without regard to the existence of any conflict of law provisions thereof.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our respective hands and seals this __________ day of
June, 2014.


STI Holdings, Inc. City of Stoughton


BY: ______________________________ BY: ________________________________


TITLE: ______________________________ TITLE: ________________________________


DATE: ______________________________ DATE:_________________________________





		13- R-73-2014 Approve agreement between STI and City.pdf

		Tobacco Junction parking memo.pdf

		Tobacco.Junction.Opera-House.Parking Lot Use.6-2-14.clean.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the street closing request for the Opera 


House Event 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety approved 4-0, Public Works approved 4-1 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-77-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 10, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve the street closing request for the Opera 


House event, 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 28, 2014, to consider the street closing request 


for the Opera House event, and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve the street closing request for the Opera House event. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 
























 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment(s) to the Tree Commission, Police and Fire 


Commission, and the Board of Appeals 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-74-2014 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
June 10, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted an appointment of the following citizen(s) to the Tree 


Commission, Police and Fire Commission, and the Board of Appeals for the 2014-15 term; and 


 


WHEREAS, the appointment(s) is as follows: 


 


 Tree Commission 
  Kendall McBroom  


 


 Police and Fire Commission 


  Jonathan Lewis 


 


 Board of Appeals 


  Josh Twedt as Alternate 


 


 


Therefore, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointment to the Redevelopment Authority. 


 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving Agreements for the Reconstruction and Maintenance of Williams Drive from Railroad
Tracks North to CTH B.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: 2014 CIP Budgeted Item


File Number: R- 67 -2014 Date Introduced: June 10, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton and Towns of Dunkirk and Pleasant Springs have responsibility for
segments of Williams Drive between Page Street and CTH B; and


WHEREAS, the City and Towns agree it is necessary and appropriate to reconstruct and rehabilitate this
section of Williams Drive; and


WHEREAS, the City and Towns have applied for grant assistance for this work; and


WHEREAS, the City and Towns have outlined the responsibilities for the reconstruction of Williams Drive
in a document titled “AGREEMENT FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF WILLIAMS DRIVE FROM
APPROXIMATELY INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE NORTH TO CTH B”; and


WHEREAS, the City and Towns have outlined the responsibilities for the maintenance of Williams Drive in
two documents titled “AGREEMENT FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF WILLIAMS DRIVE FROM THE
SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF THE TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS, NORTHERLY TO CTHB”and
“AGREEMENT FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF WILLIAMS DRIVE FROM THE NORTHERN
BOUNDARY OF THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK, SOUTHERLY TO INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE”; and


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee and Common Council have determined the proposed agreements
reflect the construction and maintenance commitments; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the proper city official(s) be hereby
directed and authorized to enter into the above construction and maintenance agreements.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-67-2014 Williams Drive Construction & Maintenance Agreements.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 3, 2014


To: Finance Committee


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Williams Drive Agreements


The City has been working with the Towns of Dunkirk and Pleasant Springs to jointly
reconstruct Williams Drive from Page Street to CTH B. The City and the Towns are each
responsible for segments of Williams Drive in this portion of Williams Drive. As part of this
process the City has prepared preliminary plans and estimates that were used to submit grant
applications by the City and separately by the Towns for a different program specific to Towns.
The City did not receive a grant, but the Towns jointly received a grant for about $322,000.


Staff has been working with the Towns and the City Attorney to draft agreements related to the
construction project and future maintenance.


Highlights of the Agreements include:
 The City will be the lead on the construction project that is expected to begin in


2014 and finish in 2015.
 The Towns will contribute the full grant amount to the project.
 The Towns grant approval to install sanitary sewer and water equipment across


Town lands.
 The newly constructed roadway is designed to handle semi traffic and therefore,


weight limits will not be imposed.
 The speed limit will not be reduced below 25 MPH in the Dunkirk portion or 35


MPH within the Pleasant Springs portion without joint agreement with the City.
 The City is responsible for maintenance of Williams Drive from Page Street to


CTH B, including snow removal.


The Town of Dunkirk had previously indicated they would contribute an additional $35,000 to
the project. This language is still included in the draft Reconstruction Agreement, but the Town
has removed this from their position.


The Draft Reconstruction Agreement and Maintenance Agreements will be presented to the
Committee for recommendation to the Common Council.







If you have any questions, please contact me.


cc. Mayor Donna Olson
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan







33U5878-Reconstruction Agreement (June 3 2014)


AGREEMENT FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF WILLIAMS DRIVE
FROM APPROXIMATELY INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE NORTH TO CTH B


This Agreement is made and entered into by and among the CITY OF
STOUGHTON, a municipal corporation in Dane County, Wisconsin (hereinafter referred
to as the "City"), the TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS ("Pleasant Springs"), and the
TOWN OF DUNKIRK ("Dunkirk"), Wisconsin towns located in Dane County,
Wisconsin (hereinafter individually referred to as "Town" and collectively referred to as
the "Towns").


RECITALS


A. That portion of Williams Drive located between Industrial Circle and CTH B is
located partly in the City and partly in the Towns.


B. The City and the Towns have determined Williams Drive is in need of
reconstruction (the "Project"), which will require contributions from the City and
the Towns.


C. Funding for the Project is to be accomplished in accordance with this Agreement.


D. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0301, the City and Towns wish to formalize
arrangements for the Project.


AGREEMENT


In consideration of the above Recitals and the mutual covenants of the parties
hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by each party
for itself, the City and the Towns agree as follows:


1. The above Recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Agreement.


2. For purposes of this Agreement, "Williams Drive" shall mean that portion
of Williams Drive located between the railroad tracks near Industrial Circle and CTH B.


3. The Project shall consist of reconstructing Williams Drive, as described in
the Preliminary Construction Plans prepared by Strand Associates and dated
_______________, approved by the City on ______________ and in accordance with the
segments identified as "Rural Section" within Pleasant Springs and the "Urban Section"
within Dunkirk as shown on Attachment A and Preliminary Opinion of Probable Costs
on Attachment B . The City shall cause the Project to be designed, bid, awarded and







2


constructed in accordance with Wisconsin law, with construction to be completed during
2014 and 2015. The Towns agree that no damages or penalties may be imposed against
the City if the City fails to complete the construction by the end of 2015. To comply with
the TRID funding, all construction must be completed and all payments made by June 30,
2019.


4. The City and the Towns agree to participate financially in the Project,
including, but not limited to, engineering costs incurred in project design, bidding,
construction observation and inspection, contract administration, and construction costs
(the "Project Costs"). The Towns have been jointly awarded a Town Road Discretionary
Improvement Grant ("TRID") for $321,881.91 from the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation ("DOT"), received on April 29, 2014 and identified by the DOT as Project
No.13320 TRIPD. The Towns will take whatever action is necessary to apply 100% of
their respective portion of the TRID funding to the Project. The City will make payments
to the contractors and engineers for Project Costs. The Town of Pleasant Springs is the
lead applicant for the TRID grant. The City will submit TRID reimbursement requests to
the Town of Pleasant Springs, which will forward the required Project Reimbursement
Request to the County Highway Commissioner (“CHC”) within 15 days of receipt of the
City's reimbursement request. The CHC reviews the request, and if everything is in
order, signs and forwards it to WisDOT. The Town of Pleasant Springs shall reimburse
the City the full TRID reimbursement within 15 days of receipt from WisDOT.


5. The Town of Dunkirk agrees to pay $35,000 in expenses associated with
the Project. Dunkirk will take whatever action in necessary to make said funds available
and shall reimburse the City within 30 days of billing up to said amount.


6. The Towns financial contributions to the Project shall be limited to the
TRID funding described in paragraph 4 and the Town of Dunkirk $35,000 contribution
described in paragraph 5.


7. The parties agree that as of the date of execution of this Agreement, no
party to this Agreement may establish any limitations on size and weight of vehicles
allowed on Williams Drive, between Page Street and CTH B, except by a joint agreement
among the parties to this Agreement.


8. The Towns hereby authorize the City to construct, install, operate and
maintain a water main and sanitary sewer main (along with laterals that will be available
for connection, but will be unconnected at the time of installation) within the Williams
Drive right-of-way and in the property easement area acquired by the City from the Moe
family, including within lands located within Town territory. Although laterals will be
available for connection, the City will not provide water or sewer service to territory
outside the City's corporate limits, and Property located outside the City shall not connect
to the City's water or sewer laterals or mains. The Towns waive any requirement that the







3


City file a Petition with the Town requesting approval for the construction, installation,
operation or maintenance of a water main and sanitary sewer main and associated
laterals. The Towns further authorize the City to construct, install, operate and maintain
street lights on Williams Drive, including portions of Williams Drive located within
Town territory. The Towns shall not be responsible for any costs of construction,
installation, operation or maintenance of the water main, sewer main, laterals, or street
lights.


9. This Agreement shall be effective when executed by the City and the
Towns, and upon approval and execution of the two separate Maintenance Agreements
attached as Attachments C and D.


10. The parties may evidence their agreement to the foregoing upon one or
several counterparts of this instrument, which together shall constitute a single
instrument.


11. Each party shall be responsible for injuries, claims, or losses arising from or
caused by the acts or omissions of its agents or employees. The obligations of the parties
under this paragraph shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.


[Signature page follows]







4


FOR THE CITY OF STOUGHTON:


Date Donna Olson, Mayor


Date , City Clerk


FOR THE TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS:


Date Mary Haley, Town Chair


Date Cassandra Suettinger, Town Clerk


FOR THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK:


Date Norman Monsen, Town Chair


Date Melanie Huchthausen, Town Clerk


Attachment A: Typical Sections – Williams Drive
Attachment B: Opinion of Probable Construction Cost







5


Attachment A
Typical Sections – Williams Drive







6


Attachment B
Opinion of Probable Construction Cost







7







8







9







10







AGREEMENT FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF WILLIAMS DRIVE
FROM THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY OF THE


TOWN OF DUNKIRK, SOUTHERLY TO INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE


This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the CITY OF
STOUGHTON, a municipal corporation in Dane County, Wisconsin (hereinafter referred
to as the “City”), and the TOWN OF DUNKIRK, a Wisconsin town located in Dane
County, Wisconsin (hereinafter referred to as the “Town”).


RECITALS


A. That portion of Williams Drive located between the Northern Boundary of the
Town, southerly to the railroad tracks South of Industrial Circle is located partly in
the City and partly in the Town.


B. The City and the Town have determined Williams Drive is in need of
reconstruction (the “Project”), and have entered into an Agreement for the
Reconstruction of Williams Drive from Approximately Industrial Circle North to
CTH B (the "Reconstruction Agreement"). The Project which will be completed
by June 30, 2019.


C. After the Project is completed, Williams Drive will need maintenance from time to
time.


D. Maintenance is to be accomplished in accordance with this Agreement.


E. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0301, the City and Town wish to formalize
arrangements for maintenance of Williams Drive.


AGREEMENT


In consideration of the above recitals and the mutual covenants of the parties
hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by each party
for itself, the City and the Town agree as follows:


1. The above recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Agreement.


2. For purposes of this Agreement, "Williams Drive" shall mean that portion
of Williams Drive located between the northern boundary of the Town, and southerly to
the railroad tracks South of Industrial Circle.







2


3. The City shall provide snow removal service on Williams Drive at no cost
to the Town.


4. The City may undertake maintenance on Williams Drive, including crack
filling, chip sealing, filling pot holes, patching, spot removal, and mill and overlay work,
when the City determines such maintenance is appropriate. The City agrees that the
Town shall not be responsible for any maintenance costs.


5. The parties represent and agree that as of the date of execution of this
Agreement, there are no weight restrictions imposed on Williams Drive. The parties
agree that, as reconstructed in accordance with the Reconstruction Agreement, and
maintained in accordance to the terms of this Agreement, Williams Drive will be of
sufficient strength and durability to support all anticipated weight loads. As a result, the
parties agree to impose no weight restrictions on Williams Drive while this Agreement is
effective.


6. Neither party may reduce the speed limit on Williams Drive below 35 mph,
except by mutual agreement between the parties.


7. This Agreement shall be effective when executed by the City and the
Town, and extend for a period of twenty (20) years from the effective date (the "Initial
Term"). At the expiration of the Initial Term or any renewal term, this Agreement will
automatically renew for an additional period of five (5) years, unless the Town or City
provides written notice of intent to cancel or non-renew to the other not less than one (1)
year prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or renewal term.


8. The parties may evidence their agreement to the foregoing upon one or
several counterparts of this instrument, which together shall constitute a single
instrument.


9. Each party shall be responsible for injuries, claims, or losses arising from or
caused by the acts or omissions of its agents or employees. The obligations of the parties
under this paragraph shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.


10. This Agreement supersedes and shall take the place of all previous
agreements between the parties relating to maintenance of Williams Drive, excepting the
Reconstruction Agreement.


[Signature page follows.]







3


FOR THE CITY OF STOUGHTON:


Date Donna Olson, Mayor


Date Kim Richmond, Deputy City Clerk


FOR THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK


Date Norman Monsen, Town Chair


Date Melanie Huchthausen, Town Clerk







AGREEMENT FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF WILLIAMS DRIVE
FROM THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF THE


TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS, NORTHERLY TO CTH B


This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the CITY OF
STOUGHTON, a municipal corporation in Dane County, Wisconsin (hereinafter referred
to as the “City”), and the TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS, a Wisconsin town located
in Dane County, Wisconsin (hereinafter referred to as the “Town”).


RECITALS


A. That portion of Williams Drive located between the Southerly Boundary of the
Town, northerly to CTH B, is located partly in the City and partly in the Town.


B. The City and the Town have determined Williams Drive is in need of
reconstruction (the “Project”), and have entered into an Agreement for the
Reconstruction of Williams Drive from Approximately Industrial Circle North to
CTH B (the "Reconstruction Agreement"). The Project which will be completed
by June 30, 2019.


C. After the Project is completed, Williams Drive will need maintenance from time to
time.


D. Maintenance is to be accomplished in accordance with this Agreement.


E. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0301, the City and Town wish to formalize
arrangements for maintenance of Williams Drive.


AGREEMENT


In consideration of the above recitals and the mutual covenants of the parties
hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by each party
for itself, the City and the Town agree as follows:


1. The above recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Agreement.


2. For purposes of this Agreement, "Williams Drive" shall mean that portion
of Williams Drive located between the southerly boundary of the Town, and CTH B.


3. The City shall provide snow removal service on Williams Drive at no cost
to the Town.







2


4. The City may undertake maintenance on Williams Drive, including crack
filling, chip sealing, filling pot holes, patching, spot removal, and mill and overlay work,
when the City determines such maintenance is appropriate. The City agrees that the
Town shall not be responsible for any maintenance costs.


5. The parties represent and agree that as of the date of execution of this
Agreement, there are no weight restrictions imposed on Williams Drive. The parties
agree that, as reconstructed in accordance with the Reconstruction Agreement, and
maintained in accordance to the terms of this Agreement, Williams Drive will be of
sufficient strength and durability to support all anticipated weight loads. As a result, the
parties agree to impose no weight restrictions on Williams Drive while this Agreement is
effective.


6. Neither party may reduce the speed limit on Williams Drive below 35 mph,
except by mutual agreement between the parties.


7. This Agreement shall be effective when executed by the City and the
Town, and extend for a period of twenty (20) years from the effective date (the "Initial
Term"). At the expiration of the Initial Term or any renewal term, this Agreement will
automatically renew for an additional period of five (5) years, unless the Town or City
provides written notice of intent to cancel or non-renew to the other not less than one (1)
year prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or renewal term.


8. The parties may evidence their agreement to the foregoing upon one or
several counterparts of this instrument, which together shall constitute a single
instrument.


9. Each party shall be responsible for injuries, claims, or losses arising from or
caused by the acts or omissions of its agents or employees. The obligations of the parties
under this paragraph shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.


10. This Agreement supersedes and shall take the place of all previous
agreements between the parties relating to maintenance of Williams Drive, excepting the
Reconstruction Agreement.


[Signature page follows.]







3


FOR THE CITY OF STOUGHTON:


Date Donna Olson, Mayor


Date Kim Richmond, Deputy City Clerk


FOR THE TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS


Date Mary Haley, Town Chair


Date Cassandra Suettinger, Town Clerk





		R-67-2014 Williams Drive Construction & Maintenance Agreements.pdf

		Finance Committee 6-3-2014.pdf

		33U5878-Reconstruction Agreement (June 3 2014).pdf

		Maintenance Agreement (Dunkirk)(May 29 2014).pdf

		Maintenance Agreement (Pleasant Springs) (May 29 2014).pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


 
Date/Time: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: Michael Engelberger-Absent & Excused 


David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Ron Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom 


Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, vacant 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on May 13, 2014, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and noted 10 Alderpersons present: Suess, Kneebone, Swangstu, Swadley, 


Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Selsor, and Majewski 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:   


Kettle Park West Update: Planning Director Scheel updated the Council on the status of EIS. Alder Selsor asked for 


an update on the KPW set back issue. 


Proclamations: Public Works Week: The Mayor read the proclamation into the record.   


EAB Update: Street Superintendent Manthe presented an update on the status of the Emerald Ash Borer response in 


the city. Pesticide injections have started this week. The City plans to treat 125 trees this year. The City will also 


remove 50 ash trees. Remaining ash trees will be monitored throughout the year. 


 


Minutes & Reports:  
Minutes: Finance 04-22-2014, Landmarks 05-08-2014, Personnel 04-16-2014 Planning 05-12-2014, 04-16-2014, 


Public Works 03-18, 2014, RDA 04-09-2014 


 


Reports: April 2014 Treasurer’s report, April 2014 Claims, Utilities Payments due list, Utilities March 2014 


Financial Summary, Utilities March 2014 Statistical worksheet 


  


Public Comment: Roger Springman, of 812 Kriedeman, Stoughton, spoke in opposition of Agenda item #5: O-


11-2014 
 


Consent Agenda: Approval of Council Minutes of 05-13-2014 


Motion by Lawrence, second by Jenson to approve. Motion carries by acclimation 10-0 


 


Old Business: 


O-11-2014: Amending the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and to amend the regulations 


applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton. Second reading. 


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson. Roll call vote: 6-4 pass 


 


 


 







New Business:  


R-61-2014: Resolution accepting the 2013 City of Stoughton Audit Report 
Moved by Alder Christianson, Second by Jenson.  Motion carries by acclimation 10-0 
Heather Aker of Baker Tilly presented the results of the 2013 Audit. The City was given an Unqualified Clean 
Report. Ms. Aker summarized the highlights of the Audit. 


 
Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and seating of new 
alderperson 
There were two candidates for the District 4 Aldermanic position. Jeff Bach and Pat O’Connor were both 
interviewed by Council. Vote was done by non-secret paper ballot.  
Results: First vote 5-5 tie. Second vote 5-5 tie. Mayor breaks tie with vote for Pat O’Connor. Pat O’Connor was 
given the Oath of Office by Deputy City Clerk Kim Richmond and seated on the Council floor. 


 
R-60-2014: Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of up to $3,483,369.00 Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2014, and Providing for Other Details and Covenants With Respect Thereto and Consideration and 
Acceptance of the Engagement Letter with Quarles and Brady.  
Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence. Utilities Director Kardasz informed the Council of the projects to be 
included in the 2014 Clean Water Fund loan. Motion carries by acclimation. 11-0 
 
R-47-2014: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for James Brooks to operate an indoor commercial entertainment 
establishment (fitness center) at 1060 W Main St, Stoughton, WI. 
Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence. Motion carries by acclimation. 11-0 
 
R-48-2014: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an outdoor display establishment 
(automobile sales) at 1005 N Page Street, Stoughton WI.  
Motion by Christianson, second by Jenson. Motion carries by acclimation 11-0 
 
R-62-2014: Resolution approving the Mayor’s appointment of John Kramper as an Alternate on the 
Redevelopment Authority. 
Motion by Lawrence, second by Christianson. Motion carries by acclimation 11-0 
 
R-64-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T Wisonsin General Easement 
agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park. 
Motion by Suess, second by Swangstu. Discussion: Request to see the easement agreement 
Move to table by Lawrence, second by Christianson. Motion carries by acclimation 11-0 
 
R-63-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a vacancy in the Police 
Department by offering the open fulltime position to our current part-time patrol officer.  
Motion by Suess, second by Lawrence. Motion carries by acclimation 11-0 
 


ADJOURNMENT: 


Moved by Suess, second by Lawrence, to adjourn at 9:00 P.M.  Motion carries by acclimation 11-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T Wisconsin General
Easement agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park.


Committee Action: Approved by Parks and Recreation 4-0 on 4-21-14


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R - 64 - 2014 Date Introduced: May 27/June 10, 2014


WHEREAS, the AT&T provides internet to the community and has used these agreements in the past, and


WHEREAS, the requested space has no effect on the use of Norse Park by the City and user groups, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the AT&T Wisconsin General Easement agreement for placement
of a utility box at Norse Park.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday April 21, 2014
5:30 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna Olson
and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Elction of Chair
Suess nominated Engelberger. No other nominations. Engelberger elected Chair 2-0.


2. Election of Vice Chair
Swangstu nominated Suess. No other nominations. Suess elected Vice Chair 2-0.


3. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:35 PM


4. Approval of April 19, 2014 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Engelberger, to accept the minutes from May 19, 2014. Motion
passed 4-0.


5. Communications
Sean Brusegar took a job as the Parks and Recreation Director at Cottage Grove.
Meeting date changed to 3rd Tuesday to accommodate new committee members.


Old Business


6. Parks and Open Space Plan Update
Lynch reported that Alderman Tom Majewski is reviewing the POSP plan before the committee
makes a final recommendation. He has a unique background with experience in this area. To
date, expenditures total $150 on the project.


7. Stoughton Area Baseball Association Agreement
The City contracts with the school, and then subcontracts with sport groups, such as baseball and
softball, for non school year use. The Recreation Department is updating the contract with the
Stoughton Area Baseball Association (SABA) for use of the high school baseball field. The
contract was created using the previous contract with Stoughton Baseball Improvement along
with changes supplied by High School Athletic Director Mel Dow, SABA, and the Recreation
Department. All side sides agree that the contract meets their needs.


On November 18, 2013, the Committee passed the agreement with this motion pending attorney
review:


Motion by Swadley, seconded by Engelberger, to recommend to Council to approve the
agreement with the Stoughton Area Baseball Association for use of the high school baseball field
during the summer. Motion passed 4-0.


Attorney Dregne made several word adjustments to the document but did not change the content.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to recommend to Council, to approve the agreement
with the Stoughton Area Baseball Association. Motion passed 4-0.


New Business


8. Easement Request
Bob Rogers, Property Acquisition Agent for Mi-Tech Services is requesting on behalf of AT&T-
Wisconsin, to acquire a 12’ X 8’ easement area on Kriedeman Dr. to place aVrad cabinet to







provide fiber optic service to the area. The cabinet would measure 50”W x 56.5”D x 48”H and
would be mounted on a concrete pad. The remainder of the easement area would be grass. The
brush within the easement area would be removed and a retaining wall, as needed, would be
constructed with landscaping timber. AT&T is offering $500.00 for the easement.


There is currently a smaller unit on the same location. There is no official easement for the use of
this area. Rogers believed that at the time of placement these items were handled more
informally.


Lynch feels the request does not negatively affect the park and supports the easement.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Engelberger, to direct required staff to approve the use of the
space in Norse Park as requested. Motion passed 4-0.


9. Smoking in Parks Discussion
The committee discussed a request for no smoking in parks from a resident near Veteran’s Park.
She felt that it wasn’t healthy for her child to be at the playground when there was smoke present.
Staff was asked to provide information from other local cities on this subject for the next meeting.
This item is being tabled until next month.


10. Youth Center Update
Lynch presented the attendance for March and the recently applied for grants.


11. Future Agenda Items
Parks and Open Space Plan
Smoking in Parks
Easement Request Update
2014 Projects Update


Motion made by Suess, seconded by Engelberger to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM. Motion
passed 2-0







 1 


   AT&T - WISCONSIN GENERAL EASEMENT 
  


 


 


 


 


 


 


UT # 9087927                        Ease #   71979                       R/W #    2014-71                                                       


For a valuable consideration of One Thousand and no/100 dollars  


($1,000.00), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned  The 


City of Stoughton (Grantor) hereby grant and convey to Wisconsin Bell, 


Inc. d/b/a AT&T - Wisconsin, a Wisconsin Corporation, and its affiliates  


and licensees, successors and assigns (collectively “Grantees”) an easement 


in, under, over, upon and across the Easement Area (described below), for 


the purposes of and in order to construct, reconstruct, modify, supplement, 


maintain, operate and/or remove facilities for the transmission of signals 


used in the provision of communication, video and/or information services 


and/or any other services or uses for which such facilities may be used 


including, but not limited to cables, wires, pedestals or other above-ground 


cable or wire enclosures, marker posts and signs, support pads and other 


related or useful equipment, fixtures, appurtenances and facilities, together 


with the right to have commercial electrical service extended across the 


Property (described below) and Easement Area to provide service to such 


facilities and the right of ingress and egress across the Property and the 


Easement Area for the purpose of access to and use of the easement granted 


herein.  


 


The Property is legally described as:   Part of the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 32, T6N, R11E, City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, more fully described as follows:  Commencing at the intersection of the Westerly right-of-way of the Chicago, 


Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad right-of-way and the South line of said Section 32; thence West 403.78 feet; thence 


N19°21’30”W, 426.00 feet; thence S70°38’30”W, 39.32 feet; thence S69°30’25”W, 80.70 feet to the point of beginning of this 


description; thence S19°21’30”E, 33.03 feet; thence on a curve to the left of radius 2,004.42 feet whose long chord bears 


S67°48’03”W, 37.36 feet, thence S67°16’W, 102.83 feet; thence on a curve to the right of radius 1,192.39 feet whose long chord 


bears S78°38’W, 470.01 feet; thence West 218 feet more or less to the East line of the West 10 acres of said quarter quarter; thence 


N02°06’33”E, 438 feet more or less along said East line; thence N85°08’30”E, 282.33 feet more or less; thence N57°12’E, 365.00 


feet; thence N73°53’30”E, 45.00 feet; thence S16°06’30”E, 428.56 feet; thence S19°21’30”E, 87.42 feet to the point of beginning 


of this description;  Said parcel is to include assess over lands of the grantor to existing public roadways.  Said parcel contains 8.44 


acres.  Said parcel is subject to a reservation over the Southerly 33 feet thereof for roadway purposes.   


 


 


The Easement Area is legally described as:  A 12 foot x 8 foot Easement Area lying adjacent to the Northwest R.O.W of 


Kriedeman Drive.  See Exhibit “A”; incorporated into and made a part hereof, by reference. 


 


Address:  Kriedeman Drive, Stoughton, WI   


 


The Grantor represents and warrants to the Grantee that Grantor is the true and lawful owner of the Property and has full right and 


power to grant and convey the rights conveyed herein.   


 


Grantee hereby agrees to restore all property disturbed by its activities in use of the easement to the condition existing prior to the 


disturbance.   


 


Grantee shall have the right to remove or trim such trees and brush in the Easement Area as is necessary to exercise the rights 


conveyed herein. 


 


The Grantor shall not construct improvements in the Easement Area or change the finish grade of the Easement Area without the 


consent of the Grantee. 


 


This Easement is binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, successors, assigns, and licensees of the parties  


hereto. 


DOCUMENT NUMBER             


RETURN ADDRESS: 


Matthew D. Grimm 


AT&T - Wisconsin 


2005 Pewaukee Rd. 


Waukesha, WI 53188 


 


PARCEL NUMBER:  0611-323-9300-4 







 2 


 


 


SIGNED THIS _________  DAY OF_____________,  20         . 


 


GRANTOR:                                                                              GRANTOR: 


 


_________________________________   _________________________________ 


(Signature)                               (Signature)                            


     


                                                                                                                            _____________________           


(Printed Name & Title)       (Printed Name & Title)   


 


            


 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGMENT 


 


State of Wisconsin  ) 


    ) 


County of  _________________    ) 


 


I,                                                              , being a notary public in and for the state and county aforesaid, do hereby certify that   


________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 


________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 


personally known to me to be the same persons whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day 


in person and acknowledged that they signed and delivered the said instrument as their free and voluntary act for the uses and 


purposes therein set forth. 


 


Given under my hand and notarial seal this               day of                         , 20        .  


 


_________________________________________ 
Notary Public 


 


My Commission expires:__________________ 


 


 


   


 


        


            


   


 


 


 


 


This document was drafted by Gerald A. Friederichs, Wis. Bar Member No. 1014144, AT&T Services, Inc.  Room 03A400   


N17W24300 Riverwood Dr. Waukesha, WI. 53188. 


 


Insertions by:  Bob Rogers, MI-TECH SERVICES, INC. 







Rodney,


I have attached a sketch of the proposed site, which has been reduced to a 12’ x 8’ easement area. (The
sketch shows the dimensions for the current cabinet that is on the site.) A new Vrad cabinet would be
placed to provide fiber optic service to the neighborhood area. The cabinet would measure 50”W x
56.5”D x 48”H and would be mounted on a concrete pad. The remainder of the easement area would
be grass. The brush within the easement area would be removed and a retaining wall, as needed, would
be constructed with landscaping timber. AT&T is offering $500.00 for the easement.


Thank you for your assistance,


Bob Rogers | Property Acquisition Agent


Mi-Tech Services Inc.


Bob,


Please provide a dimensioned blow sketch of the existing infrastructure and proposed easement
location. Include any shrub removal, grading, landscaping that is proposed as well as any monetary
offer for the easement.


Thanks.


Rodney Scheel
City of Stoughton


AT&T – Wisconsin would like to acquire a 10 ft x 12 ft easement on Kriedman Drive to place of
a Vrad cabinet to provide fiber optic service to the area. The cabinet would measure about 50”
W x 56.5” D x 48” H. I have included a picture of the proposed Vrad cabinet, a sketch of the
current facilities and pictures of the current location/cabinet.


Thank you for your assistance.


Bob Rogers | Property Acquisition Agent


Mi-Tech Services Inc.





















		Resolution R-64-14 AT&T Easement Request.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 4-21-14.pdf

		Easement Request.pdf

		Stoughton Current Cabinet Picture.pdf

		Stoughtonproposed easement sketch.pdf

		Vrad Cabinet.pdf






RESOLUTION  # R-70-2014 
STOUGHTON CITY COUNCIL 


  
Whereas:  Government of, by, and for the people has long been a cherished American value, 
and We the People's fundamental and inalienable right to self-govern, and thereby secure rights 
of life, liberty, property, and the pursuit of happiness is guaranteed in the U.S. Constitution and 
the Declaration of Independence, and; 
  
Whereas:  Free and fair elections are essential to democracy and effective self-governance, 
and; 
  
Whereas:  The 2010 Citizens United v. the Federal Election Commission case, which was 
decided by a split (5 to 4) decision, removed the legal limits on contributions and expenditures in 
elections:  (1) creates an unequal playing field and allows unlimited spending by individual 
persons, corporations, unions, and other entities to influence elections, candidate selection, and 
policy decisions, and (2) forces elected officials to divert their attention from the concerns of We 
the People, or even vote against the interest of their human constituents, in order to raise 
campaign funds for their own re-election, and;  
  
Whereas:  Corporations and unions are legal entities chartered by the government, which, while 
they may be useful to the functioning of our economic system, are not human beings and thus 
do should not have the same Constitutional rights as American citizens, and; 
  
Whereas:  Allowing for the unlimited contributions and spending money on elections is contrary 
to the democratic principle of one person, one vote.  It allows those with the most money to 
have an unfair advantage and undue influence in a political system that was intended to ensure 
that all citizens have equal access to and influence in the political process.  The great wealth of 
big unions and multinational or large corporations allows them to wield undue influence on this 
national electoral process, and; 
  
Whereas:  Millions of people, and Local, County, and State governments across the nation are 
joining with the Move to Amend Campaign and passing resolutions demanding an Amendment 
to the U.S. Constitution to:  (1) eliminate the extension of Constitutional rights — originally 
reserved for human beings — to corporate entities, and (2) abolish the doctrine that political 
contributions and expenditures are equivalent to free speech rights. 
  
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that “We the People” of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin, seek to reclaim democracy from the expansion of corporate Constitutional 
rights (e.g., “corporate personhood”) and the corrupting influence of unregulated 
political contributions and spending.  We stand with the Move to Amend campaign and 
communities across the country to support passage of an amendment to the United 
States Constitution stating: 
  
1.  Only human beings ─ not corporations, limited liability companies, labor unions, non-
profit organizations, or similar associations and corporate entities ─ are endowed with 
Constitutional rights, and 
  
2.  Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and spending is 
not equivalent to limiting political speech. 
  







BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby instruct out state and federal 
representatives to enact resolutions and legislation to advance this effort. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Stoughton supports the 
initiatives by Stoughton Move to Amend and supports their efforts to independently take 
those steps needed to have an appropriate referendum question placed on the November 
2014 election ballot. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 
 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 


 
 


 







Why Stoughton Should Support Amending the Constitution to Overturn Citizens United 
 


Before Citizens United 
The U.S. Constitution’s Bill of Rights protected the rights of American people.  Corporations 
existed as “legal fictions” to serve the needs of We the People.  For over 200 years of American 
history, corporations helped the United States of America to prosper, without explicitly being 
granted rights reserved for human beings.  As creations of the State, corporations were granted 
privileges which could be revoked, not constitutional rights. 
 
After Citizens United (Citizens United vs FEC 2010) 
The Supreme Court’s Citizens United decision wedded the concepts of “corporations as people” 
and “money as speech,” striking down all prior laws regulating spending in political elections.  
The effect of the Citizens United decision and prior related decisions include: 


 Skyrocketing, uncontrolled campaign expenditures have shut out candidates who can’t 
even get on the ballot, let alone get elected, because they don’t accept the thousands or 
millions of dollars in campaign contributions from corporations, unions, and extremely 
wealthy individuals, which then expect to have laws and regulations passed that benefit 
them, and that, in many cases, the corporations or other wealthy donors themselves 
have written. 


 A ‘pay-to-play’ culture in public policy-making that concentrates power in the hands of 
those with the most money 


 A muffling of the political voices of flesh-and-blood American citizens 
 Restrictions on federal, state, and local governments’ ability to protect the public interest 


when it conflicts with corporate interests.  Large corporations can strike down local, 
state, and federal laws, taxes, and regulations created to protect towns, family farms, 
small businesses, workers, home owners, the environment, consumers, and the public.  


 The below graph of election spending over the last decade demonstrates the 
skyrocketing influx of money influencing our elections: 


 


 
Total Outside Spending by Election Year, in Millions of dollars 


(from Center for Responsive Politics, www.OpenSecrets.com ) 


 
 
 



http://www.opensecrets.com/





Frequently Asked Questions 
 


What are we trying to do? 
We believe that self-governing citizens in local jurisdictions should be able to pass laws, 
including campaign finance laws, which support and protect their local interests.  Therefore, the 
goal is to reclaim our democracy by amending the U.S. Constitution to make it clear that only 
natural human beings, not corporations or labor unions, have constitutional rights, and that 
money is not speech.  
 


Why are people so concerned about corporate political contributions? 
Corporations’ interests are limited to what is good for that corporation, which is mainly their 
bottom-line profit.  Corporations don’t have families or children; they cannot be sent to war or to 
jail; they ‘reside’ in multiple jurisdictions simultaneously, and have no loyalty to any particular 
country; they can accumulate more wealth than any individual (even more than entire nations), 
and they never die. 
 


What about unions? 
Labor unions are organizations for which political contributions were deregulated by the Citizens 
United decision, just as for corporations, and their political contributions would be subject to 
regulation again after an amendment overturning Citizens United is adopted.  
 


What is corporate personhood, and why are people so worried about it? 
Human beings who work for, run, and own corporations are, of course, entitled to the 
protections provided by the U.S. Constitution’s Bill of Rights.  However, a corporation is a legal 
invention granted special privileges, by state charters, for making money.  By declaring that 
corporations are ‘persons’ within the meaning of the words of the Constitution, Citizens United 
extended human rights such as free speech and privacy to corporations.  The effects of this go 
far beyond campaign finance.  For example, the right to privacy means that regulators are not 
allowed to make surprise inspections.  
 


If “corporate personhood” is so bad, how did it end up on the books?  
In the 1886 Santa Clara County v. Southern Pacific Railroad U.S. Supreme Court case records, 
a court reporter placed into the headnotes a statement indicating that corporations are “persons” 
under the 14th Amendment.  Headnotes have no legal standing, and the Court never ruled on 
the issue; however these notes became precedent for future judicial decisions.  The Constitution 
itself never mentions corporations.  Corporate attorneys have been pressing for, and gradually 
promoting in various laws, the concept of “corporate personhood” (corporate Constitutional 
rights) for more than a century.  
 


What about the idea that money is speech (that spending money is the same as 
speaking)? 
This is another creation of the U.S. Supreme Court — the Constitution does not advance this 
concept.  In the 1976 U.S. Supreme Court case Buckley v. Valeo, the court ruled that spending 
money to influence elections is a form of free speech.  
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


Why do we need a constitutional amendment?  
No legislature can reverse Citizens United by passing a law.  Any legislation challenging 
corporate Constitutional rights or money as speech would be struck down by the prevailing U.S. 
Supreme Court decision in Citizens United.  Citizens United could be overturned by the U.S. 
Supreme Court; however this is unlikely to happen anytime soon.  Even if the U.S. Supreme 
Court were to overturn “corporate personhood” (corporate Constitutional rights), a later Court 
revisiting the issue could reinstate a Citizens United-like decision at any time in the future.  
Therefore, a Constitutional amendment is the only sure means to reverse the effects of Citizens 
United. 
 


Why are we working to pass local referendums? 
Federal and state legislators are too beholden to corporate campaign finance to be able to take 
the initiative to reverse Citizens United.  Politicians are trapped:  if they don’t utilize the huge 
donations, they can’t get elected; if they do accept them, they must pass legislation favorable to 
their wealthy donors rather than favorable to their human constituents.  This means that federal, 
and increasingly, state politicians, allow the most generous donors to control where tax dollars 
go (for corporate tax relief), what decisions are made (those which favor what is good for the 
bottom line of corporations, even when those decisions are distasteful, harmful, or even 
poisonous to community citizens, and prevent them from enacting local laws and regulations to 
protect themselves).  It takes control and finances away from local communities and towns, for 
the benefit of the wealthiest donors.  We, the People, must take the required action to protect 
our rights and control our own government — a Constitutional amendment.    
 
Local referendums are a powerful tool because they: 


 help to educate and mobilize citizens 


 send a potent message to bring our lawmakers to action 


 
 
Which Wisconsin communities already passed similar resolutions? 
Cities:  Delavan (76%), Edgerton (87%), Elkhorn (69%)  Lake Mills (73%), Madison (84%), 
Waukesha (69%), Wauwatosa (64%), West Allis (70%), Whitewater (84%), Fort Atkinson (77%), 
Kenosha  
Villages:  Belleville (85%), DeForest (70%), Shorewood (76%), Waunakee (79%), Whitefish 
Bay (65%) 
Towns:  Avon, Cross Plains, Exeter, Farmington, Jefferson, Koshkonong, Lake Mills, Oakland, 
Porter, Plymouth, Newark, Richmond, Spring Valley, Sumner, Watertown, Waterloo (61%), 
Westport, Windsor (70%) 
Counties:  Chippewa (68%), Dane (78%), Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire (71%), Jefferson, 
Kenosha 
 
Activities of Stoughton Move to Amend Group: 
We have already collected over 400 signatures in support of putting the referendum on the 
November ballot.  We have held a community informational meeting, had a presence at 
Syttende Mai, the Memorial Day Parade and have been going door-to-door.  The Stoughton 
Courier Hub printed an article in the May 15 edition.  Anyone wishing to assist in this effort 
should contact Tami Vieth (tamivieth1@gmail.com or 333-4602) or Linda Muller 
(lmsm@charter.net or 576-6374) 
We want to the Council for considering this important matter.. 
 



mailto:tamivieth1@gmail.com

mailto:lmsm@charter.net





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to Matthew Vogel


Committee Action: Public Safety denied 3-1


File Number: R-72-2014 Date Introduced: June 10, 2014


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Matthew
Vogel, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 28, 2014, to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator’s license to Matthew Vogel.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 28, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tim Swadley, Mayor Donna Olson
(ex-officio)
Also Present: Police Lieutenant Pat Conlin, Laurel Gretebeck, Donna Tarpinian, Mark
Ignatowfske, Rosalie Bjelde, Bill Brehm


Application for an Operator’s License: Matthew Vogel. Motion by Lawrence to deny
operator’s license request, second by Majewski. Motion carried unanimously.





















		R-72-2014 Vogel Resolution Operators.pdf

		VOGEL Public Safety Meeting Minutes.pdf

		VOGEL, MATTHEW OPERATOR.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor License renewals for the
period of July 1, 2014, to June 30, 2015.


Committee Action: Public Safety-meeting prior to Council (approved 4-0)


Fiscal Impact: $Class A Beer=$100; Class A Liquor=$500; Class B Beer & Liquor=$600; Class
C Wine=$100; Publication fee=$20; Reserve fee=$10,000


File Number: R-75-2014 Date Introduced: June 10, 2014


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received applications for Liquor License renewals for the period
of July 1, 2014, to June 30, 2015, for the businesses:


Class A Beer & Liquor:


Marilyn J. Beckman dba All Through the House, 160 E. Main Street
Bottled Pleasure, Inc., Robert D Savaske Jr, Agent, dba Stoughton Spirits, 965 N. Page
Street.
Plaza Liquor, LLC, Sapinder S. Bharya, Agent, dba Best Plaza Liquor, 1056 W. Main Street.
Ultra Mart Foods LLC, Francisco Mendez, Agent dba Pick 'N Save #6390, 1750 Hwy 51/138
Yahara River Grocery Cooperative, Cindy Cwik, Agent, dba Yahara River Grocery
Cooperative (YRGC), located at 229 E Main St.
Lilystone, Inc., Susan M. Smith, Agent, dba The Lilystone, 193 W. Main Street


Class “A” Beer:
Gurinderdeep Singh Dhillon dba BP Stop-N-Shop, 1009 W. Main Street
Kwik Trip, Inc., Nichole Marie Genthe, Agent, dba Kwik Trip #738, 1231 E. Main Street
Kwik Trip, Inc., Sarah E. Pierce, Agent, dba Kwik Trip #739, 517 W. Main Street
PDQ Food Stores, Inc., Franklin T. Nelson, Agent, dba PDQ Store #132, 2400 Roby Road
Diamond Jubilee, Inc., Mirza Akhtar Baig, Agent, dba Food Pantry, 981 N. Page Street
Wal-Mart Stores East, LP, Joel Clark, Agent dba Wal-Mart Store #1176, 1800 Hwy 51 West.
Walgreen Corporation, Jeremy Iverson, Agent dba Walgreen’s #07519, 1705 US Hwy 51.


“Class B” Beer & Liquor:
Banushi’s LLC, Ilir Banushi, Agent, dba Banushi’s Bar & Grill, 800 Nygaard Street
Laz Bistro & Bar LLC, Cary Lazzaro, Agent, dba Laz Bistro & Bar, 419 E. Main Street
The Koffee Kup LLC, Kendall L Gulseth, Agent, dba The Koffee Kup Restaurant, 355 E. Main
Street
Mandt Community Center, Inc, Bart Quale, Agent, dba Mandt Community Center, 400 Mandt
Parkway
Lynn M. Hull dba Never Mind, 201 S Sixth St
Gimpy & Gappy, LLC, Rebecca Halback, Agent, dba Rev. Jim’s, 317 S Division Street
Karie R. Manhart dba Sonny's, 151 E. Main Street
VFW Badger Post 328, Jean Torgerson, Agent, dba VFW Badger Post 328, 200 S. Veterans
Road







Nel-Car Corporation, Carter J. Smith, Agent, dba Viking Lanes, 1410 Hwy 51/138
Danny K. Aaberg dba Whatever, 508 E. Main Street
Robert Veits, Agent dba Cully’s Cocktail Lounge, 210 S. Water Street
Jeanne C. Dunbar, Agent, dba Main Street Pour House, 364 E. Main St
Deak’s Pub & Grill, LLC, Jamie D. Bush, Agent, dba Deak’s Pub & Grill, 1017 Nygaard Street
Famous Yeti’s LLC, Cale J. Ryan, Agent, dba Wendigo Tavern, 121 E. Main Street
Viking Brew Pub LLC, Vik Malling, Agent, dba Viking Brew Pub, 211 E. Main Street


Class “B” Beer & Reserve “Class B” Liquor:
Totalpackage, Inc., Rebecca Halbach, Agent dba Victoria’s, 1501 E. Main Street
Recroom of Stoughton, Inc., Rebecca Halbach, Agent dba Rev Jim’s Roadhouse II, 111
Chalet Drive
El Rio Grande Restaurant LLC, Cesar Cervantes, Agent dba El Rio Grande Restaurant, 524
W. Main Street
American Legion Post 59, Elvin “Sonny” Swangstu, Agent, dba American Legion Post 59,
803 N Page St.


Class “B” Beer & Class “C” Wine:
Pizza Hut of Madison, Inc., Donald R. Elwood Agent, dba Pizza Hut, 1424 Hwy 51/138
Famous Yeti’s LLC, Caitlin Way, Agent, dba Famous Yeti’s Pizza, 971 N. Page Street.
BIG SKY LLC, Sean Crowley, Agent, dba Big Sky Restaurant, 176 E. Main Street
Brittany E. Barcena, Agent, dba Nello’s Pizza, 135 W. Main Street


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 28, 2014, to consider the terms of the Liquor
License renewal applications and, upon advisement from the Police Chief, recommends approval; now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue the Liquor License renewals to these businesses.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 28, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tim Swadley, Mayor Donna Olson
(ex-officio)
Also Present: Police Lieutenant Pat Conlin, Laurel Gretebeck, Donna Tarpinian, Mark
Ignatowfske, Rosalie Bjelde, Bill Brehm


Liquor License Renewals for the Period of July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015:
Renewal list was included in the committee packet. Motion by Lawrence to approve all
as submitted, second by Majewski. Motion carried unanimously.





		R-75-2014 Liquor License Renewals.pdf

		Liquor License renewal Public Safety Minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B”
Retailer’s License to Dane County Friends of Scandinavian Culture Inc.


Committee Action: Approved by Public Safety 4-0


File Number: R-76-2014 Date Introduced: June 10, 2014


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Dane County Friends of Scandinavian Culture Inc. for the 1st annual
Catfish River Music Festival;


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 28, 2014 to consider the terms of the
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License, and recommends approval, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License based
on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this
resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Dane County Friends of Scandinavian Culture Inc.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 28, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tim Swadley, Mayor Donna Olson
(ex-officio)
Also Present: Police Lieutenant Pat Conlin, Laurel Gretebeck, Donna Tarpinian, Mark
Ignatowfske, Rosalie Bjelde, Bill Brehm


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s license to serve
fermented malt beverages to the Dane County Friends of Skandinavian Culture,
Inc. for the 1st annual Catfish River Music Festival to be held July 3, 2014 through
July 6, 2014 at Rotary Park.
Discussion took place with members of the Stoughton CARES organization. Motion by
Lawrence to approve, second by Majewski. Motion carried unanimously.







 William Brehm                                                                                                            
 Director                                                                                                            
 Stoughton Opera House                                                                                                            
 May 18, 2014                                                                                                            !
2014 Catfish River Music Festival  
Application & Permit Packet 


!
The 2014 Catfish River Music Festival is set to take place July 3rd - July 6th and is envisioned 
to be the first of what is to become an annual Stoughton Opera House fundraising event. The 
event will feature live music at the Rotary Park gazebo as well as headliner performances in the 
Opera House during the evenings. A modest number of spaces will be made available by the 
Opera House for arts vendors (8-10), food carts (3-5), and local non-profits (6-8). Additionally, 
the Opera House is supporting the application by the Dane County Friends of Scandinavian 
Culture, Inc. for a temporary class B license to sell beer and wine during this event.



�1







A street closing application has been filed for this event and a copy has been included here for 
your convenience. While the boundaries of activities in the street for this event will not extend 
beyond the corner of 6th and Jefferson, the street closing extends a block in either direction. 
Barricades and “No Through Traffic” signage will be placed at the intersection of Jefferson and 
7th as well as 6th and South St. Final approval is pending receipt of signatures from neighbors.



While this is a free outdoor event, the entire event area will be enclosed with temporary fencing.  
There will be approximately six gateway points for entry into and exit from the event area. 
Signage, trash barrels, and event staff will be positioned at each of these points to ensure 
compliance regarding open containers outside the event area.



The point of sale location for beer and wine sales can be seen in the included overhead image. 
The p.o.s. location will be double fenced with temporary fencing with one entry/exit point. IDs 
will be checked at the entry point to verify age as well as wristbands being provided. Those 
who purchase beer or wine will be allowed to travel throughout Rotary Park as well as the 
adjacent sidewalks and streets as long as they are within the designated event area.



Bike racks will be provided on 6th street to encourage alternatives to automobile 
transportation. Additionally, permission has been requested to use the Tobacco Junction rear 
parking lot as “Special Event Parking” during the event. A crossing guard with appropriate 
attire and signage will also be on duty throughout the event at the crosswalk at 5th and Main 
St. to ensure pedestrian safety.



The location of barricades and fencing in relation to Fire Station access as seen on the 
included overhead image reflects the recommendations of Fire Chief Lamers.



The following pages contain the Opera House application for a special event in a park and 
have been approved by the Recreation Department for review at Public Safety & Council.



�2


“ I believe creativity will 
be the currency of the 
21st century. Creativity 
is just connecting 
things. When you ask 
creative people how 
they did something, 
they feel a little guilty 
because they didn’t 
really do it, they just 
saw something. It 
seemed obvious to 
them after a while.” 
- Steve Jobs 







EVENT INFORMATION 


Name: Catfish River Music Festival 
Charitable: Yes - proceeds to benefit the Stoughton Opera House 
Event type: Folk Music Festival 
Dates: 7/3/14 - 7/6/14 
Expected Attendance: 500-1500 
Alcohol Sales: Yes - Dane County Friends of Scandinavian Culture, Inc. 
Food Sales: Yes 
Amplification: Yes 
Dumpster: No 
Electric Used: Yes - at gazebo 
Digging: Yes - fence stakes 
Parking: Parking is on-street, city lots, and special event parking 
Security: Security will be provided by event staff, volunteer staff, 
paid security staff experienced in performance venues, as well as 
additional Stoughton PD officers already assigned to the general 
area due to other activities. There will also be volunteer overnight 
security of the event area. 


Medical: A first aid station will be set-up and supervised 
throughout the event. Additionally, the EMS, PD, and Fire staff are 
within a close proximity. 


Accessibility: This is a handicap accessible event. 


Site-map: See included image 


!
!
!
!
!
!
!


�3







Schedule: 
Thursday July 3rd: 
8am-6pm - set-up (fencing, tents, barricades, tables, beer p.o.s., bike racks, 
portapots, etc.) 


6pm-7:15 - music in the gazebo 
7:30pm-10pm - music inside the Opera House 
8:00pm - outdoor area shut-down !
Friday July 4th: !
8am-3pm - Additional set-up (food carts, vendors, non-profits, etc.) 
3pm - event area opens 
4pm-9:00pm - music in the gazebo 
10pm (or immediately following fireworks) - outdoor area shut-down !
Saturday July 5th: !
8am-11am - Set-up event area 
11am-7:30pm - music in the gazebo 
7:30pm-10pm - music inside the Opera House 
10pm - outdoor area shut-down !
Sunday July 6th: !
9am-12pm - Set-up event area 
12pm-7:30pm - music in the gazebo 
7:30pm-10pm - music inside the Opera House 
7:30pm-10pm - Clean-up event area !
EVENT ORGANIZER INFORMATION 


Stoughton Opera House 


381 E. Main St. 
Bill Brehm, Director 
608-347-8441 
bbrehm@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


�4



mailto:bbrehm@ci.stoughton.wi.us





!
!
!


�5







!
!
!
!
!
!


�6







REFERENCE COPY


�7





		R-76-2014 Temp Liquor Catfish River.pdf

		Catfish River Public Safety Minutes.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the placement of a cigarette butt
receptacle and a sign asking people to “please refrain from smoking near playgrounds when children
are present”.


Committee Action: Approved by Parks and Recreation 4-0 on 5-20-14


Fiscal Impact: $200


File Number: R - 68 - 2014 Date Introduced: June 10, 2014


WHEREAS, some Cities are choosing to ban smoking in public parks, and


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee wishes to conduct a one year trial in Veteran’s Park,
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to place a cigarette butt receptacle and a sign asking people to “please
refrain from smoking near playgrounds when children are present”, as a one year trial.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday May 20, 2014
5:30 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna Olson
and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:30 PM


2. Approval of April 21, 2014 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Engelberger, to accept the minutes from April 21, 2014. Motion
passed 4-0.


3. Communications
Karly Frey is our new intern. She is from Cambridge and attends UW-Whitewater.
Committee changed meeting time to 5:00 PM but remains on the 3rd Tuesday.


Old Business


4. Parks and Open Space Plan Update
The public input for the Parks and Open Space Plan will consist of digital comments as well as
inviting the public to review the document at a future meeting.


5. Smoking in the Parks
After reviewing the local survey, the committee stayed with its feeling that prohibiting smoking in
outdoor spaces was not appropriate at this time.


Suess suggested trial signage at Veterans Park that would ask smokers to be considerate of
others in playground areas as well as adding a cigarette butt receptacle.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to recommend to Council to place a cigarette butt
receptacle and a sign asking people to “please refrain from smoking near playgrounds when
children are present” in Veterans Park as a one year trial. Motion passed 4-0.


New Business


6. Norse Park Easement Request Update
Lynch updated the committee that a contract was received from AT&T, for the placement of a box
at Norse Park. The item will be going to Council on May 27.


7. CA/CP Policies Update
Lynch will bring policies to the next meeting for update, deletion or no change.


8. Opera House Event in Rotary Park
The committee discussed the Opera House event on Rotary Park. The use of the park is
consistent with other events in Mandt, Racetrack and Norse.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to recommend to staff to move forward with event
approvals with support from the Parks and Recreation Committee. Motion passed 3-0.


9. Mandt Marketplace Request
The Mandt Park Marketplace is looking for a more visible location. Lynch suggested Division St.
Park. Questions about number of units and space led this item to being tabled for more
information.







10. Youth Center Update
Lynch presented the attendance for May and talked about FSAYC board restructuring.


11. Future Agenda Items
Parks and Open Space Plan
Review and action on all Recreation policies
Schedule park tour
Veteran’s Park monument addition


Motion made by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM. Motion
passed 3-0







From: Sylvia Lawrence [mailto:sylviakaylawrence123@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 12:06 PM
To: Karl Manthe
Subject: smoking ordinance in parks


Hi Karl,
I hope you had a great weekend and enjoyed the weather! Felix and I spent some time at


Veteran's Park, but had to leave because he kept trying to pick up cigarette butts. It reminded me
of last summer. Some parents sat on the bench and chain smoked while their children played. I
began to pay attention, unfortunately it's not uncommon for people to smoke at the playground. I
am not anti smoking at all, but I am against exposing children to the dangers of secondhand
smoke. I am wondering if the city has considered adopting an ordinance banning smoking in
public parks? It seems pretty reasonable to me to protect our children, especially if smoking is
banned at schools, the capitol, and local bars and restaurants.


Here is a link to the Wisconsin’s Statewide Smoke‐Free Air Law State Statute 101.123,
Wisconsin Act 12. I think the Limits on local authority to regulate smoking is of importance. It
states, "Local authorities (city, county, village, towns) may further restrict outside smoking on
public properties such as parks, fairgrounds, and the like. Local authorities may not define the
term reasonable distance or set any set number of feet as being a reasonable distance.
Restaurants, taverns, private clubs, and retail establishments may designate an outside area a
reasonable distance from the main/front entrance where people can smoke."


http://wibettersmokefree.com/resources/fact_sheet.pdf
I'm curious to hear your thoughts. Maybe this should be discussed at a public works meeting? I


should also mention, I'm not representing Naturally Stoughton here, just a mom who wants to be
able to use our parks, but can't share space with cigarette smoke. Thanks Karl, talk with you
soon,
Sylvia Lawrence







Survey Results for Smoking in Parks Question


City


Do you
allow
smoking in
your parks?


Are you
considering a
change?


Comments


Fort Atkinson Yes No No smoking at their pool


Dodge County Yes No


Whitewater Yes No No smoking at their youth events


Delavan Yes No policing issues


Fitchburg Yes No


Jefferson Yes No Likes the idea


Beloit Yes No


Monroe Yes No


Rock County Yes No Enforcement issues


Janesville Yes-BUT No Not in pavillions or near playgrounds


Platteville Yes No


Dane County Yes No Studied this several years ago





		Resolution R-68-14 Park Signage for Playground Smoking.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 5-20-14.pdf

		Lawrence Email.pdf

		Survey Results for Smoking in Parks Question.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
POWERS RE: JACKSON STREET EXTENSION


Committee Action: Finance Committee 4 – 0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R – 69 - 2014 Date Introduced: June 10, 2014


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, that:


1. The City of Stoughton, by its Common Council, hereby declare its intention to


exercise its police power pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special


assessments against some or all of the property described in Attachment A, for benefits


accruing to such property by the construction of Public Improvements, including sanitary


sewer, storm sewer and water improvements. The special assessments may include the


direct and indirect cost of the Public Improvements, the resulting damages, the interest on


bonds or notes, charges for the administrative staff of the City, and the cost of any engineering


and legal services, and any other items of direct or indirect cost that may reasonably be


attributed to the Public Improvements.


2. Whether the assessments will be deferred or not and whether the assessments


will be payable in installments will be determined following the completion of a final special


assessment report and following the public hearing required under Wis. Stat. § 66.0703(7).


3. The City Engineer is directed to prepare a report thereon consisting of:


a). Preliminary plans and specifications for said Public Improvements;


b). An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed Public Improvements;


c). A schedule of the proposed assessments;


d) A statement that the property against which the assessments are proposed is


benefitted.


Upon completion of such report, the City Engineer is directed to file copies thereof in


the office of the City Clerk for public inspection.


Adopted on roll call at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
held on the day of , 2014.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
May 27, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley and Mayor Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Planning Director
Rodney Scheel, Heather Acker with Baker Tilley, Alderperson David Kneebone and
Charles Vervoort


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.


Recommend Approval of Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise
Special Assessment Powers Re: Jackson Street Extension:
Scheel stated this is the process to prepare the assessment schedule. This would allow
us to move forward to charge property owners. This applies to the properties along
Hults Road. Moved by Christianson, seconded by Jenson to recommend Council
approve the preliminary Resolution declaring intent to exercise special assessment
power re: Jackson Street extension. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson
voting.







Sources : Esri, HERE, DeLorme, TomTom, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO , N


Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, Mapmy India, © OpenStreetMap contrib utors, a



rjscheel

Text Box

				ATTACHMENT A





		33T5150-Preliminary special assessment resolution.pdf

		Assessment minutes for Council.pdf

		Special Assessment District Map.pdf



